Alabama College & University Scholarships

Table of Contents

4-Year Schools	1
Air University	1
Alabama A&M University	1
Alabama State University	4
Auburn University	5
Auburn University Montgomery	9
Birmingham Southern University	10
Faulkner University	11
Huntington College	13
Jacksonville State University	18
Miles College	20
Oakwood University	21
Samford University	22
Spring Hill College	26
Stillman College	27
Talladega College	27
Troy University	28
Tuskegee University	28
University of Alabama	29
University of Alabama at Birmingham	33
University of Alabama at Huntsville	36
University of Mobile	38
University of Montevallo	39
University of North Alabama	44
University of South Alabama	47
University of West Alabama	53
2-Year Schools	57
Bevill State Community College	57
Bishop State Community College	57
Calhoun Community College	58
Central Alabama Community College	60
Chattahoochee Valley Community College	60
Coastal Alabama Community College	61
Community College of the Air Force	63

Enterprise State Community College	63
Gadsden State Community College	66
H. Councill Trenholm State Community College	70
J. F. Drake State Community & Technical College	71
Jefferson State Community College	71
Lawson State Community College	72
Lurleen B. Wallace Community College	73
Marion Military Institute	77
Northeast Alabama Community College	78
Northwest-Shoals Community College	79
Shelton State Community College	80
Snead State Community College	81
Southern Union State Community College	82
Wallace Community College	82
Wallace Community College Selma	83
Wallace State Community College	83

<u>4-Year Schools</u> Air University

https://www.airuniversity.af.edu/Holm-Center/AFJROTC/Display/Article/3174986/j-100-s cholarship-information/; https://www.afa.org/scholarships

Alabama A&M University

https://www.aamu.edu/admissions-aid/financial-aid/scholarships/index.html#

The AAMU Presidential Scholarship

Renewable for up to 8 semesters. Covers the cost of tuition, room, board and fees. Also includes a \$1,000 book allowance per semester.

CRITERIA:

- Applicant must have a High School GPA of 3.75 or above.
- Applicant must have an ACT Score of 28 or above/SAT score of 1310 or above.

The AAMU Merit Scholarship

Covers the cost of tuition. Renewable for up to 8 semesters.

CRITERIA:

- Applicant must have a High School GPA of 3.25 or above.
- Applicant must have an ACT Score of 23 or above/SAT score of 1130 or above.

AAMU Heritage Gold

Total annual value of \$5,000 which includes a \$250 book voucher per semester.

CRITERIA:

• Applicant must have minimum high school GPA of 3.25 or above and ACT score of 17.

AAMU Heritage Silver

Total annual value of \$3,500 which includes a \$250 book voucher per semester.

CRITERIA:

• Applicant must have minimum high school GPA of 3.0-3.24 and ACT score of 17.

AAMU Heritage Bronze

Total annual value of \$1,500 which includes a \$250 book voucher per semester. CRITERIA:

• Applicant must have minimum high school GPA of 2.50 and ACT score of 17.

• Applicant must be a resident of the State of Alabama.

Alumni Scholarships

John Stallworth Scholarship - Scholarship Criteria:

- Be a United States citizen.
- Be a high school senior, graduating in good standing.
- Have a cumulative grade point average of 3.00 or above.
- Have a score in the 50 percentile or above on either the ACT or SAT.
- Have documented leadership qualities in high school, church or community activities.

Departmental Scholarships

Performance Music Scholarships

Army Reserve Officers' Training Corps Scholarship (ROTC)

The Abigail K. Hobson Memorial Scholarship Award

Mozelle Davis Award

The Eliza P. Patton Award

The Wayne Hendrick Award

Human Development Award

Crest

L. L. Crump Scholarship

Eisenhower Transportation Fellowship

Multicultural Scholarship

Louis Stokes Alabama AMP

Department of Energy Computational Science Scholarship

For more information visit:

https://www.aamu.edu/admissions-aid/financial-aid/scholarships/departmental-scholarsh ips.html

<u>Alabama A&M University's Noyce Scholars Program</u> - offers Biology, Chemistry, Physics, and Mathematics majors a career path to teacher certification. If you are a Chemistry, Physics, Biology or Mathematics major and are interested in teaching, join

the Noyce Scholars Program at Alabama A&M University.

Alabama State University

Complete scholarship applications here after October 1: <u>https://www.alasu.edu/admissions/undergrad-admissions/asu-academic-scholarships</u> <u>Presidential Academic Scholarship</u>

The Presidential Scholarship pays full tuition, books, required fees, and on-campus room and board for eight (8) semesters for freshmen and six (6) semesters for college transfer students.

Freshmen: High school applicants must have a grade point average of 3.76 or above on a 4.0 scale in academic subjects and an ACT score of 26 or above (comparable SAT score of 1240 (EBR/W and Math).

Academic Excellence Scholarship

The Academic Scholarship pays full tuition, required fees, and books for a maximum of eight (8) semesters for freshmen and six (6) semesters for college transfer students.

Freshmen: High school applicants must have a minimum grade point average within the range of 3.51 - 3.75 on a 4.0 scale in academic subjects and an ACT score of 22 or above (comparable SAT score of 1160 (EBR/W and Math).

Academic Incentive Scholarship

The Incentive Scholarship pays full tuition and a \$500 book award for eight (8) semesters for freshmen and six (6) semesters for college transfer students.

Freshmen: High school applicants must have a minimum academic grade point average within the range of 3.0 - 3.5 on a 4.0 scale in academic subjects and an ACT score of 20 (comparable SAT score of 1020 (EBR/W and Math).

Black and Gold Scholarship

The Black and Gold Scholarship pays towards tuition, required fees, and/or on-campus room and board as follows:

The Black and Gold Scholarship pays \$4,000 yearly for eight (8) semesters for freshmen and six (6) semesters for college transfer students.

Freshmen: High school applicants must have a minimum academic grade point average within the range of 2.75 or above on a 4.0 scale in academic subjects and an ACT score of 18 (comparable SAT score of 940 SAT (EBR/W and Math).

Auburn University

https://www.auburn.edu/scholarship/index.php First Year Student Merit Based Scholarships Consideration

- First-year students accepted for admission by <u>mid-January</u> receive automatic consideration. A scholarship application is not required.
- Consideration is based on high school GPA and standardized test score. Verify Auburn has received your most recent academic information in the Applicant Portal. Auburn will accept the ACT Superscore Report. Auburn will also calculate a superscore for the SAT and any individual score reports from ACT. Only your best testing result will be used for scholarship consideration. Updated highest scores from individual tests must be received by Auburn by January 10. Scores received after this deadline will not be reviewed for competitive merit scholarship consideration.

Awards

- Scholarships are awarded competitively. Consideration does not guarantee an award. Each entering class competes with itself. Actual awards are determined based on the number of qualified admitted students, the credentials of those applicants, and available funding.
- First-year students accepted for admission earlier are more likely to receive an award.
- Scholarships are awarded mid-November, mid-December, and mid-February.
- Recipients are notified by email to their <u>Auburn email account</u> and by postal mail to their permanent address.

Competitive Merit-Based Scholarships for Alabama Residents

Fall 2024 Scholarship	Minimum GPA	Minimum ACT	Estimated Annual Award Amount
Spirit of Auburn Presidential Scholarship	3.5	33-36	\$11,000
Spirit of Auburn Founders Scholarship	3.5	30-32	\$8,500
Spirit of Auburn	3.5	28-29	\$5,000

University Scholarship			
---------------------------	--	--	--

<u>Scholarships for National Merit Finalists</u> Consideration

- First-year students named National Merit Semifinalists must complete the scholarship application through AUSOM by February 15.
- National Merit Finalists should contact the National Merit Scholarship Corporation to name Auburn University as their <u>first choice institution</u> by May 1. For more information how students qualify as National Merit Finalists, please visit <u>National</u> <u>Merit Scholarship Corporation</u>.

Awards

- National Merit Finalists receive a stipend of \$4,000 over four years at \$1,000 per year.
- Depending on eligibility as determined through completion of the Free Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA)*, eligible students may receive an additional \$1,000 annually.
- National Merit Finalists who are Alabama residents may receive the National Scholars Presidential Scholarship valued at \$42,000 over four years at \$11,000 per year, which will replace a previously awarded competitive merit scholarship.

SELECT NEED-BASED SCHOLARSHIPS

Select need-based scholarships are awarded to Alabama residents and are renewable for four years. First-year students must enroll summer or fall immediately following high school graduation to receive consideration.*

Consideration

- First-year students accepted for admission by <u>mid-January</u> receive automatic consideration. A scholarship application is not required.
- Consideration is based on financial need and high school GPA. For students who apply for admission as test optional, the academic assessment during the evaluation for admission is also considered.
- Financial need is determined by the <u>Free Application for Federal Student Aid</u> (<u>FAFSA</u>), which must be received by Auburn by February 15. Students selected for <u>financial need verification</u> are not eligible for need-based scholarships if the verification process is incomplete.
- A minimum 3.0 high school GPA is required for consideration.
- Additional consideration is given to first-generation college students and students from underserved areas in Alabama.

Awards

- Scholarships are awarded competitively. Consideration does not guarantee an award.
- The award amount is \$2,000 or \$5,000 per year for four years.
- Students may receive a select need-based scholarship in addition to other scholarships awarded.
- Select need-based scholarships are awarded mid-February, and recipients are notified by email to their <u>Auburn email account</u>.

*Please visit First-year Student Scholarships under Frequently Asked Questions for more information on specific enrollment situations that may impact select need-based scholarship eligibility.

Information on scholarship payment and renewal can be found at <u>Select Need-Based</u> Scholarships.

ACHIEVEMENT AND LEADERSHIP SCHOLARSHIPS

Achievement and leadership scholarships may be awarded as funding permits and are renewable for four years. First-year students must enroll summer or fall immediately following high school graduation to receive consideration.*

Consideration

- First-year students accepted for admission by <u>mid-January</u> and complete the scholarship application in the <u>Auburn University Scholarship Opportunity</u> <u>Manager (AUSOM)</u> by February 15 receive consideration.
- Consideration is based on high school GPA and information provided on the scholarship application. For students who apply for admission as traditional applicants, standardized test score may also be considered. Updated test scores must be received by Auburn by January 10. For students who apply for admission as test optional applicants, the academic assessment during the evaluation for admission may also be considered.
- Priority consideration is given to Alabama residents.

Awards

- Scholarships are awarded competitively. Consideration does not guarantee an award.
- The average high school GPA for achievement and leadership scholarship recipients in the most recent entering class was 4.29. The average award amount for achievement and leadership scholarship recipients in the most recent entering class was \$1,500 to \$2,000 per year for four years.
- Students may not receive an achievement and a leadership scholarship. Students also may not receive an achievement or leadership scholarship and a competitive merit scholarship.
- If funding permits, scholarships are awarded by early March, and recipients are notified by email to their <u>Auburn email account</u>.

*Please visit First-year Student Scholarships under Frequently Asked Questions for more information on specific enrollment situations that may impact achievement and leadership scholarship eligibility.

Departmental Scholarships Departments with possible scholarships: General Agriculture Architecture, Design, and Construction **Business** Education Engineering Forestry, Wildlife and Environment Human Sciences Liberal Arts Nursing Pharmacv Sciences and Mathematics Veterinary Medicine Honors College Auburn Abroad Visit https://www.auburn.edu/scholarship/undergraduate/general-departmental.php for more information.

Auburn University Montgomery

https://www.aum.edu/scholarships-and-financial-aid/scholarships/

Freshman Scholarships

AUM offers excellent scholarship opportunities to students of high academic achievement. The minimum academic requirements for scholarship consideration are

for first-time, full-time freshmen entering AUM in the Fall directly from high school. All merit-based awards are renewable for up to four years contingent on full-time enrollment and maintained minimum cumulative institution GPA of 3.0 or higher.

Freshman Academic Scholarships are non-competitive and automatically awarded. A separate application is not required except for the Deichelmann Memorial Scholarship, the Freshman Leadership Scholarship, and the Freshman Housing Scholarship (applicants must submit a separate application and required documents to be considered).

Name	Min. Superscore	Min. High School GPA	Total over 4 years	Total for academic year
Outstanding Scholars Award	ACT 30 / SAT 1400	3.0	\$40,000	\$10,000
Principal Scholarship	ACT 29 / SAT 1350	3.0	\$32,000	\$8,000
Vice Principal Scholarship	ACT 28 / SAT 1310	3.0	\$28,000	\$7,000
Counselor Scholarship	ACT 27 / SAT 1280	3.0	\$24,000	\$6,000
Warhawk Scholarship	ACT 25 / SAT 1200	3.0	\$20,000	\$5,000
Achievement Scholarship	ACT 23 / SAT 1130	3.0	\$16,000	\$4,000
Recognition Scholarship	ACT 20 / SAT 1020	3.0	\$12,000	\$3,000
Opportunity Scholarship	ACT 18 / SAT 940	2.5	\$4,000	\$1,000
AUM State Scholarship** Apply Now.	ACT 20 / SAT 1020	3.0	Varies	Varies

For other departmental scholarships, visit

<u>https://www.aum.edu/scholarships-and-financial-aid/scholarships/</u> and scroll down to Search for Scholarships.

Birmingham Southern University

https://www.bsc.edu/admission/academic-scholarships.html Academic Scholarship Grid for Incoming Freshman

STANDARD APPLICATION					
HIGH	ACT/SAT SCORES				
SCHOOL GPA (weighted cumulative)	20 or less 1030 or less	21-23 1060-1150	24-26 1160-1250	27-30 1260-1380	31 or higher 1390 or higher
Above 4.2					
3.8-4.2	\$7,000-	\$10,000	\$8,000	-\$11,000	\$9,000- \$12,000
3.4-3.8					\$12,000
2.9-3.4	\$4,000-	\$6,000-		<u> </u>	
2.9 or less	\$7,000	\$8,000		\$7,000-\$9,000	

TEST OPTIONAL SCHOLARSHIPS		
HIGH SCHOOL GPA (weighted cumulative)	SCHOLARSHIPS	
Above 4.1	\$10,000-\$12,000	
3.8-4.1	\$8,000-\$12,000	
3.5-3.8	\$7,000-\$10,000	
3.0-3.5	\$6,000-\$8,000	
3.0 or less	\$6,000-\$7,000	

For Special Scholarships, visit

https://www.bsc.edu/admission/academic-scholarships.html and scroll down to Special Scholarships.

Faulkner University

https://www.faulkner.edu/admissions/scholarships/ Freshman Scholarships

Founder's Award

- Freshmen applicants only
- ACT scores of 30 & above (SAT of 1360 & above, 98 & above on the CLT)
- Amount: \$13,000

Trustee's Award

- Freshmen applicants only
- ACT scores of 25-29 (SAT of 1200-1350, 79-94 on the CLT)
- Amount: \$11,000

President's Award

- Freshmen applicants only
- ACT scores of 20-24 (SAT of 1030-1190, 61-76 on the CLT)
- Amount: \$10,000

Dean's Award

- Freshmen applicants only
- ACT scores of 18-19 (SAT of 960-1020, 54-58 on the CLT)
- Amount: \$9,000

Faulkner Merit Award

- Freshmen applicants only
- ACT scores of 17 & below (SAT of 950 & below, 50 & below on the CLT)
- Amount: \$6,000 per year

National Merit Finalist/Semi-Finalist Scholarship

- Freshmen applicants only
- Must be confirmed as a National Merit Finalist or Semi-Finalist and have listed Faulkner University as their first-choice university with the National Merit Corporation.
- Finalists will receive funding equal to full tuition, room, board, and mandatory fees when coordinated with state, federal, and institutional scholarships and awards.

 Semi-Finalists will receive funding equal to full tuition when coordinated with state, federal, and institutional scholarships and awards.

The Zorn Scholarship

In honor of Faulkner alumnus and Lads to Leaders founder, Dr. Jack Zorn, Faulkner University has announced it will be awarding full tuition scholarships to traditional undergraduate Bible majors beginning with those enrolling in the fall 2022 semester. This scholarship will be known as the Jack Zorn Scholarship, and students who receive this scholarship will be known as Zorn Scholars.

For more information, visit <u>https://www.faulkner.edu/zorn/</u>

Grants and Awards

University Grant

The university grant may be awarded in varying amounts to students who demonstrate financial need as evidenced by the results of the yearly FAFSA.

Christian Camp Award

Students who receive awards from Faulkner representatives at various Christian summer camps may be granted a \$500 per year award.

Departmental Awards

Some scholarships are awarded by academic departments in addition to those awarded by Faulkner Student Financial Services. Contact your department to learn more about potential scholarship opportunities.

Phi Theta Kappa Scholarship

- May be awarded to Phi theta Kappa members that are in good standing.
- Must have a least 60 hours of transferable college credit with at least a 3.25 GPA.
- Award amount: up to \$2500

Lads to Leaders/Leaderettes Award

Participants in the Lads to Leaders/Leaderettes program who submit scholarship applications by the published deadline each year will be considered for this award. The National Office of Lads to Leaders/Leaderettes will recommend students to Faulkner who then may be awarded a scholarship.

Alumni/Sibling Award

Students who are the children of an alumnus of Faulkner or siblings of a current Faulkner student will be granted a \$500 per year award.

Huntington College

https://www.huntingdon.edu/admission-aid/student-financial-services/financial-aid-and-s cholarship-programs/2023-2024-undergraduate-scholarships/

Undergraduate Scholarship Information

- With the exception of the Montgomery Public Schools Investment Scholarship, institutional awards listed below cannot be stacked or combined.
- Institutional scholarships and awards are renewable for up to a minimum of three additional years, as long as award criteria are met.
- Federal, state, outside United Methodist scholarships and awards, and Veteran's Administration Educational Assistance programs may be awarded in addition to institutional aid based on program qualifications.
- To be considered for a Huntingdon institutional scholarship or award, a student must be admitted to the traditional undergraduate program and must enroll as a full-time student.
- ACT/SAT composite scores are not necessary for admission but are necessary to be considered for Honors Scholarships and Presidential Fellowships and may be helpful for Merit Scholarship consideration.

JOYCE AND TRUMAN HOBBS HONORS SCHOLARSHIPS

Honors Scholarship Application, essay, resume, and completed Free Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA) required for consideration; deadline December 1, 2023.

- Incoming freshmen only
- Reserved for campus residents.
- Limited awards available.
- Honors Scholarship recipients are required to participate in the Joyce and Truman Hobbs Honors Program.

<u>SCHOLARSHIP</u>	AWARD AMOUNT
Bellingrath Scholarship	Full Tuition

Rousseau Teague Scholarship Full Tuition

MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS

- 3.75 GPA and 25 ACT
- 3.75 GPA and 25 ACT

 Chemistry, Biochemistry, Biology, Cell Biology, Applied Mathematics, or Mathematics majors only

Full Tuition• 3.75 GPA and 25 ACT

• 3.75 GPA and 25 ACT

Knabe Memorial Scholarship

MERT JOHOLAROIN J	
<u>SCHOLARSHIP</u>	AWARD AMOUNT
Presidential Fellowships	\$18,500

James W. Wilson Jr. Scholarship \$16,000

MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS

- 3.0 GPA and 23 ACT or 3.75 GPA with no test scores.
- Open to incoming freshmen and transfer students with 36 credit hours or less of transfer credit.
- Campus residency required.
- Participation in the Presidential Fellowship program, including an Academic Team, required.
- Because of the time commitment for this program, Presidential Fellowships are reserved for those who are not participating in NCAA-III athletic teams, ESports, band, dance, or cheer teams.
- Additional application and interview required. Submit the Presidential Fellows

		Application. https://www.huntingdon.ed u/academics/academic-pro grams/presidential-fellows/
Lipscomb Scholarship	\$14,000	 24 ACT/3.50 GPA or 3.70 GPA without test scores Freshmen only
Agnew Scholarship	\$13,500	 23 ACT/3.40 GPA or 3.60 GPA without test scores Freshmen only
Blount Scholarship	\$13,000	 22 ACT/3.30 GPA or 3.50 GPA without test scores Freshmen only
Massey Scholarship	\$12,500	 21 ACT/3.20 GPA or 3.40 GPA without test scores Freshmen only
	ARSHIPS AND AWARDS	• Freshmen only
SCHOLARSHIP ESports Award	AMOUNT \$14,000	MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS
	Ţ,OOO	 Must participate in ESports. Because of the time commitment for this program, participate in ESports is reserved for those who are not participating in NCAA-III athletic teams, the Kingswood Initiative, Presidential Fellows Program, band, dance, or cheer teams.

Scarlet & Grey Band Award \$14,000

Scarlet & Grey Cheer Award \$14,000

Scarlet & Grey Dance Award \$14,000

- Must participate in marching band, jazz/show band, BallHawks Pep Band, and symphonic band for fall and spring semesters as requested.
- Because of the time commitment for the band program, participation is reserved for those who are not participating in NCAA-III athletic teams, the Presidential Fellows Program, the Kingswood Initiative, ESports, dance, or cheer teams.
- Limited—must participate in cheer activities as requested.
- Try-out required.
- Because of the time commitment for the Cheer program, participation is reserved for those who are not participating in NCAA-III athletic teams, the Presidential Fellows Program, the Kingswood Initiative, ESports, band, or dance teams.
- Limited—must participate in dance activities as requested.
- Try-out required.
- Because of the time commitment for the dance

	program, participation is reserved for those who are not participating in NCAA-III athletic teams, the Presidential Fellows Program, the Kingswood Initiative, ESports, band, or cheer teams.
Military Science Scholarship \$12,000	 Must participate in Army ROTC or Air Force ROTC.
OTHER HUNTINGDON SCHOLARSHIPS AND AWA	
SCHOLARSHIF AWARD AMOUNT	WINIWOW REQUIREMENTS
Cross & Flame Award \$12,500	 Active member of a Methodist church for at least one year Official Cross & Flame clergy recommendation required (see Financial Assistance for Methodist Students).
Corporate Alliance Award \$12,500	 Employee or employee dependent of a parent/guardian employed by Alabama Power, ALFA, Baptist Health, Synovus Bank, or UBS Financial Services. Corporate Alliance Application required (see Student Financial Services Forms.)

Jacksonville State University

https://www.jsu.edu/finaid/scholarships/

First-Time Freshmen will be considered automatically for merit scholarships upon admission to JSU. Merit scholarships cannot stack on one another; this includes the

Leadership Scholarship and JSU Honors Scholarship. Out-of-state students receiving a merit-based scholarship or grant will qualify to pay their remaining tuition balance at the in-state rate.

- Academic merit scholarships are awarded based on students' highest cumulative high school GPA
- Awarded scholarships will be applied to your student account beginning in your first fall semester and can be redeemed for 8 semesters (cannot be applied to summer terms). Students who are admitted and begin during the Spring semester will receive 7 semesters of their merit scholarship
- Students who have a composite test score (ACT/SAT) on file may qualify for a higher-valued scholarship
- Test scores will not have the ability to lower your scholarship amount, only improve it
- Test scores and transcripts received by May 1, 2024 will be evaluated for potential scholarship increases.

2023-2024 Merit-Based Scholarships (GPA-Based)

Gamecock Achievement			
High School GPA	Total Annual Amount	Total 4-Year Amount	
3.75 - 3.99	\$6,000	\$24,000	
4.0 +	\$7,000	\$28,000	

 Gamecock Success
 Total Annual Amount
 Total 4-Year Amount

 3.00 - 3.49
 \$4,000
 \$16,000

 3.5 - 3.74
 \$5,000
 \$20,000

Gamecock Opportunity					
High School GPA	Total Annual Amount	Total 4-Year Amount			
2.00 - 2.49	\$1,000	\$4,000			
2.5 - 2.74	\$2,000	\$8,000			
2.75 - 2.99	\$3,000	\$12,000			

2023-2024 Merit-Based Scholarships ((Test Score & GPA-Based)
	· /

Amount

Gamecock Prestige					
r 1390+ on your SAT					
Total Annual Amount	Total 4-Year				
\$5,000	\$20,000				
	r 1390+ on your SAT Total Annual Amount				

3.00 - 4.00+	\$10,500	\$42,000						
	Gamecock Excellence 29-30 ACT or a 1330-1380 SAT							
High School GPA	Total Annual Amount	Total 4-Year Amount						
2.00 - 2.99	\$4,000	\$16,000						
3.00 - 3.24	\$9,000	\$36,000						
3.25 - 3.49	\$10,000	\$40,000						
3.50 - 4.00	\$10,500	\$42,000						
Gamecock Tradition 26-28 ACT or 1230-1320 SAT High School GPA Total Annual Amount Total 4-Year Amount 2.00 - 2.99 \$3,000 \$12,000								
3.00 - 3.24	\$5,000	\$20,000						
3.25 - 3.49	\$7,000	\$28,000						
3.50 - 3.74	\$8,000	\$32,000						
3.75 - 4.00	\$9,000	\$36,000						
Gamecock Advantage15-25 ACT or 830-1220 SATHigh School GPATotal Annual Amount2.00 - 2.49\$2,000\$8,000								

Gamecock Grant

If you've been accepted to JSU but do not qualify for any of the merit-based scholarships listed above you may still qualify for the Gamecock Grant. Out-of-state students receiving a merit-based scholarship or grant will qualify to pay their remaining tuition balance at the in-state rate. Please note that some forms of institutional grants, including the Gamecock Grant, may not apply to students receiving athletic aid.

The Gamecock Grant pays \$1,000 annually, with a 4-year amount of \$4,000. <u>Competitive and Foundation Scholarships</u> <u>https://www.jsu.edu/finaid/scholarships/competitive-foundation.html</u>

Miles College

https://www.miles.edu/scholarships Scholarship Eligibility To be considered for a scholarship, you must complete and submit: Your Miles College application along with required transcripts. (See How to Apply) Your SAT/ACT test scores. If you elect not to send a test score, you will not be eligible. Your FAFSA

Scholarship Details

Scholarship Name	Required GPA	Required ACT	Required SAT	Award Details	Renewal Requirements
Presidential	3.7	24	1190	Covers	15 hours
Scholarship				Tuition,	per
(Eligible for				Room/Boa	semester
High School				rd and	3.2 GPA
graduated Only)				Books	
Dean	3.2	20	1050	Total	15 hours
Scholarship				Award:	per
				\$20,000.0	semester
				0 Per	3.1 GPA
				Year:	
				\$5,000.00	
				Per	
				Semester:	
				\$2,500.00	

Bridge	2.75	Test score	Test score	Total	15 hours
Scholarship		required/	required/	Award:	per
		no	no	\$10,000.0	semester
		minimum	minimum	0 Per	No
		requireme	requireme	Year:	minimum
		nt	nt	\$2,500.00	GPA
				Per	requirement
				Semester:	
				\$1,250.00	

Oakwood University

https://oakwood.edu/scholarships2/ Freshman Scholarships https://oakwood.edu/wp-content/uploads/2023-24_OU-UndGrd-NEW-GoldBlue-scholars h.pdf

Samford University

https://www.samford.edu/admission/scholarships

*To apply for scholarships, you must have an online Samford account. If you've started your Samford/Common App admission application, you can apply for scholarships using the same login information. If you haven't started an admission application, please log in as a new user.

Freshman Scholarship Timeline

Aug 1
Application Open
Nov 1
Admission Notification Begins
Dec 1

First Scholarship Deadline
Dec
First Scholarship Release
Feb 15
FAFSA Priority Date & Second Scholarship Deadline
Mar
Final Aid Release
May 1
Samford Decision Day

Crosland Scholarship

Recipients of the Crosland Scholarship are among an elite group of students chosen for their outstanding scholarly achievements, their character, commitment to others and to the common good. The average award for a Crosland Scholar is \$17,500 and can be combined with other scholarships at Samford including the Davis and Marvin Mann Legacy. However, this scholarship cannot be combined with the Marion Scholarship. Competitive freshmen applicants for this scholarship will have an ACT of 26 or higher (SAT of 1240 or higher) and 3.5 minimum GPA. Freshmen applying without a test score will be considered for the Crosland Scholarship using a recalculated, weighted GPA on a 4.0 scale. Competitive transfer applicants have a minimum college GPA of 3.5 and have earned at least 24 credits of undergraduate coursework. No additional application required. Crosland Scholarship recipients are expected to maintain minimum 3.0 GPA on all Samford University course work and uphold Samford's code of values.

Davis Scholarship

For entering freshmen. Additional application required. Davis Scholarship recipients are students who have demonstrated outstanding community engagement and service to others throughout their high school years.

Davis Scholarship recipients are expected to maintain a minimum 2.5 GPA on all Samford University course work and uphold Samford's code of values. The applicants must be competitive by December 1 of their senior year. The Davis Scholarship is a \$2000 annual scholarship.

Marion Scholarship

The Marion Scholarship is awarded to individuals who will continue the tradition of holding steadfast to the values of Samford University while aspiring to make a positive impact in their communities and throughout the world.

The average award for a Marion Scholar is \$13,000 and can be combined with other scholarships at Samford including the Davis and Marvin Mann Legacy. However, this scholarship cannot be combined with the Crosland Scholarship. Competitive freshmen applicants for this scholarship will have a 3.0 minimum high school GPA and be fully admitted to Samford. Competitive transfer applicants have an average college GPA of 3.0 and have earned at least 24 credits of undergraduate coursework. No additional application required. Marion Scholarship recipients are expected to maintain a minimum 2.5 GPA on all Samford University course work and uphold Samford's code of values.

Marvin Mann Academic Excellence Scholarship

The Marvin Mann Academic Excellence Scholarship is awarded to National Merit Finalists. Samford announces the recipients of the annual award in early spring when final aid packets are released.

The Marvin Mann Academic Excellence Scholarship may be renewed for a maximum of eight semesters provided recipients maintain a minimum 3.0 GPA on all Samford University course work and uphold Samford's code of values.

This award of up to \$10,000 can be combined with a National Merit Semi-Finalist Scholarship. The scholarship committee may choose to increase the annual value of the award and/or extend the scholarship to others who exemplify the values of academic excellence.

Marvin Mann First Generation Scholarship

The Marvin Mann First Generation Scholarship is awarded to students whose parents did not complete a four-year college (bachelor's) degree and have demonstrated financial need. All admitted students are automatically considered for this award. To be eligible for this award, you must:

- Demonstrate financial need through the FAFSA.
- Be a first-generation college student.*
- Be a first-time incoming college freshman or transfer student.
- Be starting Samford in the fall term (or summer/fall term if a transfer student).
- Be available to move in early and participate in events throughout the fall and spring semesters.
- Samford announces the recipients of the \$5,000 annual award in early spring when final aid packets are released. The Marvin Mann First Generation Scholarship may be renewed for a maximum of eight semesters provided recipients maintain a minimum 2.5 GPA on all Samford University course work and uphold Samford's code of values.

*Please note: Samford defines first-generation college student as a student whose parents did not complete a four-year college degree. Students can still be considered a first-generation college student with older siblings having a four-year college degree or attending college. A limited number of these scholarships are available each year.

Marvin Mann Legacy Scholarship

The Marvin Mann Legacy Scholarship is awarded to students who have had a family member graduate from (or is currently enrolled in) Samford University or Howard College. This information must be provided through your application for admission. The Mann Legacy Scholarship is a \$1,000 scholarship and may be renewed for a maximum of eight semesters provided recipients maintain a minimum 2.5 GPA on all Samford University course work and uphold Samford's code of values.

Marvin Mann Ministry Scholarship

Available to any incoming freshman whose parent has been ordained by, and is actively serving in a full-time, paid position in a church, parachurch, or missions organization that teaches the gospel of Jesus Christ and affirms the core values of Samford University. The church or agency where the parent works must provide the principal part of the minister's income. This award is valued at \$3,500 per year and may be renewed for a maximum of eight semesters provided recipients maintain a minimum 2.5 GPA on all Samford University course work and uphold Samford's code of values.

Ragland Scholarship

This program is a cohort experience and, thus, limited to entering freshmen. An additional application is required by the February 15 scholarship deadline. The Ragland Scholars program exists to cultivate academic and social support for Black, Indigenous, and people of color (BIPOC) entering Samford. The students, faculty and staff that comprise the Ragland Scholars program aim to empower, foster and promote the leadership and academic excellence of Elizabeth Sloan Ragland.

In her memory, Samford seeks to orchestrate an intentional community designed to connect ten multicultural student leaders with an enhanced Samford experience. Members of the Ragland cohort receive a competitive annual scholarship award and are selected through a competitive application and interview process. Samford announces Ragland Scholars recipients in early spring when final aid packets are released.

Please contact your admission counselor to express interest in applying.

Spring Hill College

https://www.shc.edu/admissions-aid/tuition-financial-aid/types-of-financial-aid/scholarships/

Merit Based Offers

All students admitted to Spring Hill College will be automatically considered for academic scholarships based on GPA and test scores. Offers may range up to \$10,000 for each year for incoming freshmen and are renewable for eight semesters with satisfactory academic progress.

Legacy Award

For incoming freshmen enrolling for Fall 2022, we are offering this award to students whose parent or grandparent graduated from Spring Hill College. This \$1,000 award is a four-year award.

Family Discount

Given to the youngest of multiple siblings attending Spring Hill College at the same time. The youngest sibling will receive \$1,000 toward tuition each year the older sibling is enrolled at Spring Hill College. If twins are enrolling, each twin receives \$500 toward tuition for each year enrolled. If 3 or more students are attending, the youngest sibling receives \$1,000 per year toward tuition as long as an older sibling is enrolled. <u>Goizueta Foundation Scholarship*</u>

Awarded to a Hispanic/Latino student who demonstrates leadership skills and a passion for service. Students will be asked to submit a separate application in order to be considered for this scholarship. Candidates must be officially admitted to Spring Hill College as a first-time freshman, be a U.S Citizen, and demonstrate financial need based on submitting the Free Application of Federal Student Aid (FAFSA).

The deadline for scholarship applications is February 15th, 2024.

Apply here:

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSctmLZF5-rQgBbcdIbZmb3pYPx1fJYi80EF WHRRucvSU9SEIA/viewform

ROTC Programs

Spring Hill College has ROTC program agreements with the Army and Air Force – both located at the University of South Alabama.

For more information, please contact: Army Office – (251) 461-1582 Air Force Office – (251) 460-6728

Stillman College

https://stillman.edu/scholarships/

ACADEMIC SCHOLARSHIPS

Stillman College awards academic scholarships to current and new incoming first-year students. Recipients are selected from a competitive pool of students based on the academic profile and details submitted in the application. The committee considers those who demonstrate strong academic performance and engagement in high school. This determination is based on the grade point average, essay, community service, and leadership. Academic scholarships are awarded based upon the applicant's academic record. The scholarships awarded cannot exceed full tuition and fees. Students receiving tuition remission benefits or other awards from the College, or any other source must adhere to this policy.

<u>Presidential Scholarship</u> - awarded to students with a 3.8-4.0 GPA. <u>Eye of the Tiger Scholarship</u> - awarded to students with a 3.5-3.79 GPA. <u>Blue Elite Scholarship</u> - awarded to students with a 3.0-3.49 GPA. <u>Stillman Bound Scholarship</u> - awarded to incoming freshmen and dual enrollment students only with a 2.5 GPA.

Talladega College

https://www.talladega.edu/scholarships/

Based on availability, the college offers institutional scholarships and tuition and fee waivers to first time college freshmen and junior college or community college graduates. Minimum qualifications include:

- a minimum grade point average (GPA) of 3.00 (on a 4.00 scale) and official proof of graduation for all scholarship applicants;
- all scholarship recipients must enroll and maintain a minimum of 15 hours each semester during the academic year; and
- all applicants must apply for Federal Financial Aid by completing the Federal Financial Aid application packet.

For all scholarships, apply to the Common Scholarship Application on the Scholarship page.

Troy University

https://www.troy.edu/scholarships-costs-aid/scholarships/undergraduate-scholarships.ht ml

Freshman Scholarship

<u>Scholars Award</u> - Students with a 30-32 ACT/1360-1440 RSAT and a 3.7 GPA will receive tuition and basic housing

<u>Scholars Plus Award</u> - Students with a 33-36 ACT/1450-1600 RSAT and a 3.7 GPA will receive tuition, full housing and meal plan

<u>Sorrell Scholar Award</u> - The Sorrell College of Business, in conjunction with the TROY Office of Admissions, seeks to identify and enroll academically superior students who plan to pursue the undergraduate degree in Accounting, Economics or Global Business. Through the Sorrell Scholars Program, five entering freshmen will be named each year with the distinction of being a Sorrell Scholar. Sorrell Scholars will be selected out of The Scholars Award recipients. Sorrell Scholars will serve as student ambassadors for the Sorrell College of Business and be exposed to many of the operational aspects of the College.

Sorrell Scholars will receive additional scholarship monies through an endorsement from Sorrell College in the amount of \$1500 - \$3000.

<u>Chancellor's Scholarship</u> - The award amount varies from \$6,000- \$10,000 annually Requirements are 26-29 ACT / 1230-1350 RSAT and 3.5 GPA <u>Trojan Leadership Scholarship</u> - The award amount varies from \$2,000- \$4,000 annually Requirements are 20-25 ACT or/ 1030-1220 RSAT with 3.0 GPA

Troy Scholarship Portal - https://troy.academicworks.com/

Tuskegee University

https://www.tuskegee.edu/programs-courses/scholarships Freshman Scholarships

		SAT Total Score	ACT Composite	Award Details	Renewable CGPA/Credit Attainment
--	--	--------------------	------------------	------------------	--

Distinguished 3.7 Presidential	1300-1420+	28-32+	Full tuition, room/board, fees, and \$800 books	3.25/30
-----------------------------------	------------	--------	--	---------

University Merit	3.5	1200-1290	25-27	Full tuition + \$800 books	3.0/30
University Achievement	3.3	1100-1190	22-24	\$10,000	3.0/30
Alabama Incentive Grant	2.8	1030-1090	20-21	\$5,000 + housing	3.0/30
Tuskegee University Grant	3.1	1030-1090	20-21	\$8,000	3.0/30

University of Alabama

https://afford.ua.edu/scholarships/in-state-freshman/ 2024 In-State Freshman Automatic Merit Scholarships

Scholarship	Test Score*	GPA	Yearly Value
<u>Presidential</u>	30-36 ACT or 1360-1600 SAT	3.50+	Tuition
Foundation in Excellence	29 ACT or 1330-1350 SAT	3.50+	\$9,000
Foundation in Excellence	30-36 ACT or 1360-1600 SAT	3.00-3.49	\$9,000
<u>Collegiate</u>	28 ACT or 1300-1320 SAT	3.50+	\$8,000
<u>Collegiate</u>	29 ACT or 1330-1350 SAT	3.00-3.49	\$8,000
Capstone	27 ACT or 1260-1290 SAT	3.50+	\$7,000

<u>Capstone</u>	28 ACT or 1300-1320 SAT	3.00-3.49	\$7,000
UA Legends	26 ACT or 1230-1250 SAT	3.50+	\$6,000
UA Legends	27 ACT or 1260-1290 SAT	3.00-3.49	\$6,000
Crimson Achievement	25 ACT or 1200-1220 SAT	3.50+	\$5,000
Crimson Achievement	26 ACT or 1230-1250 SAT	3.00-3.49	\$5,000
UA Recognition	24 ACT or 1160-1190 SAT	3.50+	\$4,000
UA Recognition	25 ACT or 1200-1220 SAT	3.00-3.49	\$4,000

PRESIDENTIAL ELITE

A student with a 4.0+ GPA and 36 ACT OR 1600 SAT will be selected as a Presidential Elite Scholar and will receive:

- Value of tuition for up to four years or eight semesters for degree-seeking undergraduate and graduate or law studies
- First year of on-campus housing at regular room rate (based on assignment by Housing and Residential Communities)
- \$1,000 per year supplemental scholarship for four years
- \$2,000 one-time allowance for use in summer research or international study (after completing one year of study at UA)
- \$500 per year Supe Store book scholarship for four years

Deadlines - Summer/Fall 2024: UA will accept test scores and transcripts through December of a student's senior year. Admitted students who meet the May 1 application date will be considered for automatic merit scholarships.

<u>Alabama Advantage Scholarship</u> - Alabama Advantage is the first of its kind to come from an Alabama college or university. The scholarship funds the remaining dollars

needed to cover the cost of UA's in-state tuition after scholarships and grants have been applied.

Eligibility:

- Be an in-state student
- Be eligible for the full Pell Grant
- Submit all financial aid package requirements and receive financial aid award by May 1
- Enroll full time with at least 12 credit hours per semester
- Maintain a 2.0 cumulative UA GPA and pass at least 67% of attempted credit hours for the fall and spring semesters combined each academic year

<u>Alabama Prestige Scholarship</u> - Awarded to selected Alabama scholars with exemplary academic and non-academic achievements, The Alabama Prestige Scholarship will cover tuition for four years, as well as housing for the first year. Eligibility:

- Be an in-state student, attending a high school in the state of Alabama
- Have a 3.5 or higher GPA
- Submit an application for admission and all supporting documents by January 15
- Receive unconditional admission to UA

Award:

- At least one student from every high school in the state of Alabama will receive the Alabama Prestige Scholarship, which includes four years of tuition and first-year housing. Larger high schools could have up to three recipients.
- This is a competitive scholarship, and review will be based on the strength and competitiveness of the admission application. This includes both academic and non-academic components such as course rigor, GPA, leadership, honors and activities or work experience. Students must be unconditionally admitted to The University of Alabama and have at least a 3.5 high school GPA to be considered for the scholarship.
- Recipients will be notified they have been awarded the Alabama Prestige Scholarship on their Consolidated Scholarship Offer Letter which is released in early March.
- Students awarded the Alabama Prestige Scholarship, who have previously been awarded Automatic Merit Scholarships, a Competitive Admissions Scholarship or program scholarships of lesser value, will be upgraded to the Alabama Prestige Scholarship.
- Students must submit their admissions application and all supporting documents by January 15 to be considered for this scholarship

<u>National Recognition Scholarship</u> - First-time freshmen who are recognized by the National African American, Hispanic, Indigenous or Rural & Small-Town Recognition Programs are strongly encouraged to submit all application materials by the January 15

priority deadline to ensure consideration. If eligible students submit an application and all supporting documents after January 15 but by May 1, they will receive consideration for admission on a space available basis.

If admitted, students who are eligible for the National Recognition Scholarship package will receive:

- Value of tuition for up to four years or eight semesters for degree-seeking undergraduate and graduate or law studies
- \$1,000 per year supplemental scholarship for four years
- First year of on-campus housing at regular room rate* (based on assignment by Housing and Residential Communities)

Eligibility:

To be considered for the National Recognition Scholarship at UA, first-time freshmen must be recognized by the College Board National Recognition Program. The College Board National Recognition Program is a third-party organization that create pathways to college for underrepresented students by awarding them academic honors and connecting them with universities across the country. Admitted freshman that opt out of College Boards College Search must email their National Recognition Scholar certificate to scholarships@ua.edu by May 1. Please review the College Board National Recognition Programs webpage for the eligibility requirements of this program.

Academic Elite Scholarship - To be considered for the Academic Elite Scholarships, a student must be accepted as a member of the University Fellows Experience (UFE). The student must maintain membership in the UFE to continue holding an Academic Elite Scholarship. Complete information on UFE can be found on the University Fellows website. There are a total of eight academic elite scholars named each year. The pool of eligible applicants typically exceeds 1,000 students. These scholarships are awarded for four years.

Seven Academic Elite Scholarship recipients will receive:

- Tuition for four years
- One year of on-campus housing at regular room rate**
- \$8,500 per year undergraduate supplemental scholarship for four years*
- \$500 per year undergraduate book scholarship for four years

The top Academic Elite Scholarship recipient will receive:

- Tuition for four years
- One year of on-campus housing at regular room rate**

- \$8,500 undergraduate supplemental scholarship for the first year*
- \$18,500 per year undergraduate supplemental scholarship for years 2-4*
- One-time undergraduate allowance of \$5,000 for use in summer research or international study (after completing one year of study at UA)
- \$500 per year undergraduate book scholarship for four years

Please note, students awarded an Academic Elite Scholarship cannot combine this award with any previously awarded merit scholarship or scholarship package. The student will receive the higher scholarship package.

University of Alabama at Birmingham

Freshman In-state Scholarships

UAB awards merit scholarships for a wide range of academic achievements. Students who apply to UAB with test scores or as test-optional will be considered for merit scholarships.

Scholarship Deadline: Apply for Admission by December 1

ADMITTED WITH A TEST SCORE

Students admitted with test scores are automatically considered for ACT- and GPA-based merit scholarships. Students can submit up to the December ACT or SAT score taken in their senior year for automatic merit scholarship review.

Presidential Scholarship	30-36 ACT or 1360-1600 SAT	3.5 or higher	\$11,000
Provost Scholarship	27-29 ACT or 1260-1350 SAT	3.5 or higher	\$7,000
Provost Scholarship	30-36 ACT or 1360-1600 SAT	3.0-3.49	\$7,000
Green & Gold Scholarship	24-26 ACT or 1160-1250 SAT	3.5 or higher	\$4,000

Green & Gold Scholarship	27-29 ACT or 1260-1350 SAT	3.0-3.49	\$4,000
Blazer Scholarship	22-23 ACT or 1100-1150 SAT	3.5 or higher	\$3,000
Blazer Scholarship	24-26 ACT or 1160-1250 SAT	3.0-3.49	\$3,000

ADMITTED AS TEST-OPTIONAL

Students admitted without test scores are considered for scholarships based on information provided in the admission application and supporting documentation. Students must have a 3.25 minimum GPA to be eligible for scholarship consideration.

Test-Optional Scholarships

\$3,000-\$11,000

While the university cannot advise applicants on whether or not to apply with test scores, students can compare their test scores to these fall 2022 averages of incoming freshmen: 26.5 ACT and 3.79 GPA. Applicants with scores at or above the averages typically have more scholarship opportunities when applying with a test score. Review UAB's <u>test-optional policy</u> for more information.

ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIPS INVITATION-ONLY OPPORTUNITY

Students who apply for admission with test scores of 33–36 ACT or 1450–1600 SAT and a high school GPA of at least 3.5, as well as qualifying test-optional applicants, will be invited to compete for the Regions, Ireland, or McCallum Presidential endowed scholarships through answering a series of questions in <u>BSMART</u>, Blazer Scholarship Management and Resource Tool.

NATIONAL SCHOLARSHIPS

UAB is a destination for academically talented students, and we are proud to recognize and award multiple national and international scholars. National scholarships are stackable on any merit awards, but students are eligible to receive only one of the awards below.

- National Merit Finalist \$4,000 per year
- National Hispanic Scholar \$2,500 per year
- National African American Scholar \$2,500 per year
- National Indigenous Scholar \$2,500 per year
- National Rural/Small-Town Scholar \$2,500 per year
- IB Diploma Holder \$2,500 per year
- IB Candidate \$1,000 per year

ADDITIONAL UAB SCHOLARSHIPS

UAB offers departmental, performance, and more scholarship opportunities to admitted and current students. Students interested in these scholarships should complete the BSMART Scholarship Application in the Blazer Scholarship Management and Resource Tool (BSMART). Completing the application submits student information to multiple departments and units on campus for scholarship consideration. Scholarship opportunities in BSMART will be posted Sept. 1, but students can complete the BSMART Scholarship Application beginning Aug. 1

Regional Scholarships

<u>Birmingham News - Clarence B. Hanson, Jr. Scholarship</u> - This renewable award is for entering freshmen who are residents of Blount, Jefferson, Shelby, St. Clair, or Walker counties in Alabama. Consideration is based on financial need, leadership and academic achievement. Students must be admitted to UAB by March 1 of their senior year in high school, have a cumulative GPA of 3.5 or higher, have a composite ACT score of 25 or higher, and submit the Free Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA) by March 1. <u>Crawford T. and Virginia Johnson Scholarship</u> - This renewable award is reserved for currently enrolled UAB sophomores who are residents of the Birmingham Metropolitan Statistical Area (Bibb, Blount, Chilton, Jefferson, Shelby, St. Clair, or Walker counties in Alabama). Consideration is based on academic achievement, leadership, and extracurricular activities. Students must submit the General Application in BSMART by February 1, have a cumulative UAB grade point average of 3.5 or higher, have completed a minimum of 48 credit hours of undergraduate coursework by the February 1 deadline, and be enrolled full-time in a regular undergraduate program at UAB.

Military Benefits/Scholarships:

https://www.uab.edu/students/veterans/prospective-students

First Professional Scholarships:

https://www.uab.edu/cost-aid/resources/first-professional/scholarships

University of Alabama at Huntsville

https://www.uah.edu/admissions/undergraduate/financial-aid/scholarships Freshman In-state Scholarships

<u>Test</u>	<u>ACT</u>	<u>21</u>	<u>22-24</u>	<u>25-27</u>	<u>28</u>	<u>29</u>	<u>30-35</u>	<u>36</u>
<u>Scores</u>	<u>SAT</u>	<u>1060-1</u> <u>090</u>	<u>1100-1</u> <u>190</u>	<u>1200-1</u> <u>300</u>	<u>1310-1</u> <u>340</u>	<u>1350-1</u> <u>380</u>	<u>1390-15</u> <u>90</u>	<u>1600</u>
	<u>4.0+</u>	<u>\$2,500</u>	<u>\$3,000</u>	<u>\$4,850</u>	<u>\$6,500</u>	<u>\$7,300</u>	<u>TUITION</u>	TUITION*
<u>High</u>	<u>3.50</u>	<u>\$2,050</u>	<u>\$2,500</u>	<u>\$4,000</u>	<u>\$6.325</u>	<u>\$6.325</u>		TUITION
<u>School</u>	<u>-</u> <u>3.99</u>							
<u>GPA</u>								

	<u>3.00</u>	<u>\$2,050</u>	<u>\$2,050</u>	<u>\$3,500</u>	<u>\$3,500</u>	<u>\$3,500</u>	<u>\$4,475</u>	<u>\$4,475</u>
	<u>-</u> <u>3.49</u>							
	<u>0110</u>							

UAH Presidential*	<u>UAH Academic</u>	UAH Academic	UAH Academic
	Excellence	Merit	Recognition

UAH does not accept ACT superscores for admissions or scholarship consideration.

UAH Competitive Scholarships

https://www.uah.edu/admissions/undergraduate/financial-aid/scholarships/find-a-scholar ship

Important Competitive Scholarship Dates:

August 1Competitive scholarships application availableDecember 15Deadline for priority consideration of competitive scholarships(student must be admitted)

January - April Competitive scholarship application review

National Merit Awards

Students recognized as National Merit Finalists by the National Merit Scholar Corporation, and who are admitted to UAH prior to May 31st, will be eligible to receive the National Merit UAH Platinum Scholarship. Students must list The University of Alabama in Huntsville as their college choice by May 31st. The National Merit UAH Platinum Scholarships provides:

- Full tuition (up to 18 credit hours per semester), for a total of eight semesters of undergraduate coursework
- One year of on-campus housing at a regular room rate
- Course fees up to \$500 per academic year
- A one-time \$3,000 UAH led summer study-abroad allowance (this can only be utilized during a summer term)

University of Mobile

https://umobile.edu/financial-aid/scholarships/ Freshman Merit Scholarships PRESIDENTIAL SCHOLARSHIP AWARD \$13,000 per year Based on academic achievement (see scholarship calculator) Automatic renewal if student maintains a cumulative GPA of 3.0 and enrolls in at least 12 hours per semester Receivable up to 8 semesters

FOUNDER'S SCHOLARSHIP AWARD

\$11,000 per year Based on academic Achievement (see scholarship calculator) Automatic renewal if student maintains a cumulative GPA 2.75 and enrolls in at least 12 hours per semester Receivable up to 8 semester

DEAN'S SCHOLARSHIP AWARD

\$10,000 per year Based on academic achievement (see scholarship calculator) Automatic renewal if student maintains a cumulative GPA of 2.0 and enrolls in at least 12 hours per semester Receivable up to 8 semesters

BE KNOWN COMMUNITY SCHOLARSHIP AWARD

\$7,000 per year Based on academic achievement (see scholarship calculator) Automatic renewal if student maintains a cumulative GPA of 2.0 and enrolls in at least 12 hours per semester Receivable up to 8 semesters

Ministers Appreciation Grant

Legal dependents of ordained Southern Baptist ministers employed by a Southern Baptist Church or legal dependents of ordained ministers of a New Testament church outside the Southern Baptist denomination are eligible to apply for the Minister's Appreciation Grant in addition to other merit-based scholarships. This grant is not stackable with talent-based aid and the amount is valued at \$1,000 annually. This grant may be awarded for a maximum of eight semesters; however, maximum aggregate eligibility will be pro-rated for entering transfer students and upperclassmen receiving this award for the first time (for example, a second semester sophomore who receives the scholarship for the first time will be eligible for a maximum of five semesters).

Minister's Appreciation Grant Application

Legal dependents of ordained Southern Baptist ministers currently employed or retired from a Southern Baptist Church or legal dependents of ordained ministers currently employed or retired from a New Testament church outside the Southern Baptist denomination are eligible to apply. This is in addition to other merit-based scholarships and not stackable with talentbased aid. The grant is valued at \$1000 annually and may be awarded for a maximum of eight semesters; however, maximum aggregate eligibility will be pro-rated for entering transfer students and upperclassmen receiving this award for the first time (for example, a second semester sophomore who receives the scholarship for the first time will be eligible for a maximum of five semesters).

Alumni Association Scholarship

The University of Mobile Alumni Association is proud to offer a \$1,000 annual scholarship available to students whose parents or legal guardians are UM Alumni. Eligible students may download an application via the link below. Recipients will be selected by the Alumni Board of Directors and will be evaluated according to the following criteria: include financial need, quality of application, GPA, and extracurricular activities. Applications are due March 1.

A. Earl Potts Scholarship

- Must be an active member of a cooperating Alabama Baptist State Convention Church
- Must be accepted as a full-time student
- The award amount is \$2,150 for the academic year and is available only to first-time freshman

University of Montevallo

<u>Freshman Merit based scholarships</u>: Academic scholarships are awarded based on the student's superscored ACT or SAT (OPTIONAL through 2024) and high school GPA. Entering freshmen must submit an application for admission to the University along with an official high school transcript and ACT or SAT scores by the February 1 priority deadline for consideration. After the priority date, scholarships are awarded on a funds available basis. Most scholarships are renewable for three additional years with a minimum cumulative 2.5 GPA at UM along with maintaining full time status (12 hours/semester).

Freshman Scholarships	Requirements	Award Amount
Montevallo Academic Leadership Scholarship	21-23 ACT or 1060-1150 SAT and 3.0 GPA OR 3.0-3.49 GPA (without test scores)	\$2,500 per year
Academic Recognition Scholarship	24-26 ACT or 1160-1250 SAT and 3.0 GPA OR 3.5-3.99 GPA (without test scores)	\$4,500 per year
Freshman Leadership Scholarship	27-29 ACT or 1260-1350 SAT; 3.0 GPA OR 4.0+ GPA (without test scores)	\$6,000 per year
Presidential Honors Scholarship	30-36 ACT or 1360-1600 SAT and 3.0 GPA	\$9,000 per year

Montevallo Ambassador Program Scholarship (M.A.P.S.)	30 ACT or 1360 SAT and 3.5 GPA; Additional details below	Room, board, tuition and fees
Martin Luther King, Jr. Scholarship	22 ACT or 1100 SAT and 3.0 GPA	\$2,000 per year

Montevallo Ambassador Program Scholarship (M.A.P.S.): Montevallo Ambassador Program Scholarship (M.A.P.S.) awards comprise the University's most prestigious scholarship program. Twelve M.A.P.S. awards are given annually covering the cost of room, board, tuition and fees. Requirements for consideration include a minimum composite ACT score of 30 (or SAT score of 1360) and minimum 3.5 high school GPA. Applicants should submit a resume, two letters of recommendation and application. Scholarships will be awarded based upon interviews granted to a select group of applicants. This scholarship is renewable with a minimum cumulative 3.0 GPA at UM along with maintaining full time status (12 hours/semester).**Deadline for the M.A.P.S. Scholarship: January 15.**

<u>Other UM Freshman Scholarships:</u> The University of Montevallo has other entering freshman scholarships available that vary in award criteria and amounts. Entering freshmen must submit an application for admission to the University along with an official high school transcript and ACT or SAT score by the indicated scholarship deadline. A special application must be completed to apply for the following scholarships by the March 1st deadline. <u>https://montevallo.awardspring.com/</u>

Available Scholarships

- Ann Kohen Parker Scholarship Amount varies. Awarded based on community service and leadership. Not renewable. Contact the Office of Admissions, admissions@montevallo.edu, or (205) 665-6030.
- Buck Creek Scholarship Amount Varies. Available to freshman student with financial need; academic achievement; community involvement. For any questions, contact the Student Aid Office, finaid@montevallo.edu or (205) 665-6050.
- Ernest Slaughter Jr. Scholarship Amount varies. Available to students with a high school GPA of 3.0 or above; above the UM average score for freshmen on

ACT; record of good citizenship and involvement in activities during high school; financial need. For any questions, contact the Student Aid Office, finaid@montevallo.edu or (205) 665-6050.

- James and Norma Nabors Scholarship Awarded to a junior or senior student majoring in business or history with a 3.0 cumulative institutional GPA. For any questions, contact the Student Aid Office, finaid@montevallo.edu or (205) 665-6050.
- James I. Harrison Scholarship Amount varies. Available to freshman applicants who are Shelby County residents. For any questions, contact the Student Aid Office, finaid@montevallo.edu or (205) 665-6050.
- Justice Pelham and Gladys Morrison Merrill Scholarship Amount varies. Available to entering first-year students with financial need demonstrating academic achievement and community involvement. For any questions, contact the Student Aid Office, finaid@montevallo.edu or (205) 665-6050.
- Kitty Stansell Dragonette Scholarship The Kitty Stansell Dragonette Scholarship Fund was established on October 16, 2006 to provide scholarship assistance to deserving female students. The student must have financial need, be a first generation college student, and an average or above ACT score. For any questions, contact the Student Aid Office, finaid@montevallo.edu or (205) 665-6050.
- Lamont Franklin Scholarship Amount varies. Available to students from Calera High School. Recipient is selected by Calera High School.
- Lupinacci Recruitment Scholarship for CFA and CAS The Lupinacci Recruitment Scholarship for the College of Fine Arts and the College of Arts and Sciences was established on April 18, 2012 to provide financial assistance to outstanding and deserving students entering the University of Montevallo or transferring from another institution.
- Margery and Kathryn Purdy Scholarship Awarded to outstanding high school students on the basis of ACT and GPA. Renewable with a minimum 3.25 GPA. Contact the Office of Admissions, admissions@montevallo.edu, or (205) 665-6030.
- Marguerite Hall Scholarship Amount varies. Awarded based on community service and leadership. Not renewable. Contact the Office of Admissions, admissions@montevallo.edu, or (205) 665-6030.
- Maude Stallings Gross Alumni Scholarship The Maude Stallings Gross Alumni Scholarship was established by Elizabeth Gross Flowers, the daughter of Maude Gross in July 1999. It is awarded to Alabama residents with financial need and exemplary high school and community citizenship. For any questions, contact the Student Aid Office, finaid@montevallo.edu or (205) 665-6050.
- National Merit/Vulcan Scholarship Awarded to a National Merit Finalist. Renewable with a 3.5 GPA. For any questions, contact the Office of Admissions, admissions@montevallo.edu, or (205) 665-6030.
- Protective Life Foundation Scholarship The Protective Life Foundation Scholarship was established to provide financial aid to first generation students attending the University of Montevallo. For any questions, contact the Office of Admissions, admissions@montevallo.edu, or (205) 665-6030.

- Rodney Davis and Mike Strong Chelsea Scholarship The Chelsea Scholarship was established on February 25, 2005 by Rodney Davis and Mike Strong for entering full-time undergraduates from Chelsea, Alabama. The scholarship requires a student to have financial need, a 3.0 high school GPA, above average (23) ACT score, a record of community service and past employment experience. For any questions, contact the Student Aid Office, finaid@montevallo.edu or (205) 665-6050.
- Tara Owen Scholarship The Tara Owen Scholarship Fund was established in December 2001 to honor the life of Tara Owen. The recipient must be an incoming freshman from Shelby County High School with at least a 3.0 GPA. This award is selected by the high school and family. For any questions, contact the Director of Admissions at admissions@montevallo.edu or University of Montevallo, Station 6030, Montevallo, AL 35115.
- Trustmark National Bank Scholarship Awarded to at-risk or economically disadvantaged students. Contact the office of Admissions, admissions@montevallo.edu or 205-665-6030.
- Vulcan Materials Company Scholarship Awarded to one applicant (incoming freshman) each year, who is the dependent of a Vulcan Materials employee. Awards are based on outstanding achievement and community service. Amount is \$3,000 and is renewable for three years as long as the student is enrolled full-time and in good standing with the University. For any questions, contact the Director of Admissions at admissions@montevallo.edu or University of Montevallo, Station 6030, Montevallo, AL 35115.
- Wales Wallace Jr. Memorial Scholarship Amount Varies. Available to an entering first-year student from Shelby County with financial need. Students must have a good academic record and involvement in extra-curricular activities. For any questions, contact the Student Aid Office, finaid@montevallo.edu or (205) 665-6050.
- William Bradford Stephens Memorial Scholarship Amount varies. Available to entering freshmen with preference given to students from Chelsea High School with financial need. . Students must represent leadership and integrity through community service. For any questions, contact the Student Aid Office, finaid@montevallo.edu or (205) 665-6050.

University of North Alabama

https://www.una.edu/affordable/index.html

Freshman Scholarships

Excellence Scholarship - Deadline March 1

	Academic Awards			Presidential Awards				
Test Scores** ACT/SAT	No ACT	20 - 21 1030 - 1090	22 - 23 1100 - 1150	24 - 25 1160 -1220	26 - 27 1230 - 1290	28 - 29 1300 - 1350	30 - 32 1360 - 1440	33 - 36 1450 - 1600
High School Unweighted GPA	AMOUNTS AWARDED*						AMOUNTS AWARDED*	
3.00 - 3.50	\$1,000	\$2,000	\$2,750	\$4,000	\$6,000	\$7,500	\$9,000 + Housing	\$10,500 + Housing
3.51 - 4.00	\$1,500	\$2,500	\$3,000	\$5,500	\$8,000	\$8,500	\$10,000 + Housing	\$12,000 + Housing

Valedictorian & Salutatorian Scholarships

• \$1,000 one-year, stackable scholarship

Minimum ACT Score of 20

In addition to the required academic credentials, the appropriate high school official must submit a letter documenting the student's rank as first or second in the graduating class. Home-schooled students are not eligible for the Valedictorian & Salutatorian Scholarship.

National Merit® & National Achievement® Finalists*& Semi-Finalists Up To \$12,000/Year + Books

To be considered for a National Merit® or National Achievement® Scholarship, a student must apply for admission to the University and submit a letter documenting his or her selection by one of these national organizations. Selection as a National Merit® or National Achievement® Finalist* or Semi-Finalist will qualify the student to be considered for one of our top Excellence Scholarship awards. Participation in the UNA Honors program may be required.

*Board may be added if funding is available <u>Leadership Scholarships</u> Minimum 3.00 high school unweighted GPA Minimum ACT score of 20 Activity resume required. Students may begin uploading Leadership Resumes via AcademicWorks effective November 1, 2022. These competitive scholarships are awarded to students who, based upon a strong record of leadership and volunteerism in high school, have demonstrated the potential to be campus leaders at UNA. In addition to the required academic credentials, a one to two page detailed resume of all activities performed during the 9th – 12th grade years must be submitted by the priority deadline of March 1, 2024.

In order to receive the Leadership Scholarship, you must be able to provide a demonstrated record of academic success, leadership and community involvement. <u>Housing Scholarships</u>

Total awards will be capped at 150

Recipients may either live in Rivers Hall for free or apply scholarship toward the cost of Mattie Lou or Olive Halls (double room occupancy only)

Applicants who have submitted an activity resume for the Leadership Scholarship or application to the Honors College will automatically be considered (priority deadline to apply for either is March 1, 2024).

Scholarships of Distinction

Students majoring in Accounting, Computer Science, Information Technology, Computer Information Systems, Occupational Health Science, and Engineering Technology are eligible to apply for the Scholarship of Distinction, which covers up to full cost of tuition, fees, room, and board. Learn More

Award = Up to \$20,718/year

Scholarship of Distinction in Engineering Technology

This scholarship is for students who are pursuing a bachelor's degree in Engineering Technology with any of the four concentrations (Bio-Engineering Technology, Chemical Engineering Technology, Electro-Mechanical Engineering Technology, or Power Generation Engineering Technology).

Club Sport

For those students joining UNA's bass fishing or Esports team in Fall 2022, they will now receive a \$2,000 one-year scholarship. All other club sports will still be \$1,000. To apply, please complete the General Scholarship Application.

Award = Up to \$1,000

Corporate Partner Employee

UNA partners with numerous businesses, health systems, school districts, municipalities, professional associations, and other organizations to offer their employees a tuition scholarship. Learn More

Award = Tuition scholarship

Workforce Development

Students participating in our Associate Programs qualify for a 2-year, \$4500 per year scholarship toward their degree. Incoming students who wish to apply for the Workforce Development Scholarships will be automatically considered based on their GPA and program enrollment. No additional scholarship form is required at this time. Apply for an Associates Degree program here!

Award = \$4500 per year for up to two years

Endowed UNA Scholarships

Through the efforts of the University of North Alabama Foundation and the generosity of private donors, the Office of Student Financial Aid awards numerous endowed scholarships each academic year. These scholarships from UNA are offered by various colleges, departments, and offices throughout the University. Learn More

Award = Amounts vary

<u>FIRST</u>

The University of North Alabama has established a merit-based scholarship for high school seniors who have actively participated in a FIRST Robotic Competition or FIRST Tech Challenge during their high school career. University of North Alabama is offering a \$2,000/year scholarship to full-time, undergraduate students who meet the eligibility requirements. This scholarship may be renewed up to 3 years for a total of 8 semesters. Learn More

Award = Up to \$2,000/year

Honors Students

UNA offers numerous scholarship opportunities for those admitted to the Honors College. In some instances, these scholarships are fully "stackable" with other University and non-University scholarships and financial aid. Learn More

Award = Up to \$600/semester

New Start Scholarship (EXPANDED)

New students enrolled in any online bachelor's degree, graduate program (online or on-campus), certificate, or micro-credential will automatically qualify and receive a complimentary first course tuition scholarship when enrolled in two or more courses their first semester. Start your degree with an extra boost—all compliments of a university that's here to support and challenge you. Request Info

Award = Application fee and first course

Performance

Performance scholarships are based on a student's talent and contributions in the specific areas of athletics, band, choral ensembles, or UNA student publications. Auditions or try-outs may be required. Learn More

Award = Amounts vary

Presidential Mentors Academy

The University of North Alabama supports diversity through an annual scholarship program for underrepresented and underserved students in the first through fifth years of their college education. Recipients will receive financial assistance, leadership development training, peer mentoring, and academic advising. Learn More

Award (Freshmen) = \$2,000 + on-campus housing costs Award (Sophomore, Junior, Senior, 5th Year) = Up to \$3,100/year

University of South Alabama

https://www.southalabama.edu/departments/financialaffairs/scholarships/

Freshman Admission Scholarship

Qualifications:

Be a U. S. citizen, applied for/obtained Permanent Residency, or a student attending a U.S. High School with a qualified visa status;

Be an incoming first-time freshman;

Have at least a 3.0 High School GPA and an ACT super score of at least 21 (or SAT equivalent).

		High School GPA	High School GPA	High School GPA
ACT	SAT	3.0-3.49	3.5 - 3.74	3.75 & Higher
21-22	1060-1120	\$2,000	\$2,500	\$3,000
23-24	1130-1190	\$3,000	\$3,500	\$4,000
25-26	1200-1250	\$3,500	\$4,000	\$5,000
27-29	1260-1350	\$4,000	\$5500	\$6,000
30-31	1360-1410	\$4,500	\$7,000	\$8,000
≥ 32	1420-1600	\$5,000	Full Tuition ¹	Full Tuition ¹

Freshman Jaguar Achievement Scholarship

Students who choose the test-optional admissions track may also be eligible for a Freshman Admission Achievement scholarship. Scholarships for test-optional students will be awarded based on strength of curriculum, grades, and a variety of other factors.

The priority deadline date for Fall 2024 is February 15, 2024.

USA will be offering spring 2024, summer 2024, and fall 2024 applicants a test-optional path for admission.

Qualifications:

Be a U. S. citizen, applied for Permanent Residency, or Permanent Resident attending a U.S. High School;

Be an incoming first-time freshman;

Have at least a 3.0 High School GPA.

To be eligible, students must apply using the test-optional admissions process. All test-optional admission applicants that submit their application and supporting documents by the priority deadline date will be considered.

Scholarship award values range from \$2,000 and \$9,000 per year.

It is recommended that to ensure scholarship eligibility, students with ACT 21 or better and/or SAT 1060 or better submit their scores.

USA Freshman Admission Scholarships are awarded over four years or until a first bachelor's degree is earned (if prior to four years). Institutional aid may not be used in the summer term. Scholarship criteria must be met each academic year in order for the scholarship and the tuition waiver to renew. For more information about specific institutional scholarship guidelines, please visit the USA Institutional Scholarship Guidelines page.

Application is not a guarantee of award.

Freshman Academic Recognition Scholarship Programs

South Alabama Merit Scholarship

USA is a destination for academically talented students and we love to reward your hard work. As a National Merit finalist you are eligible to receive the USA Merit Scholarship, awarded to students who are National Merit Finalists by the National Merit Scholarship Corporation (NMSC).

Qualifications/Award Details:

- NMSC finalists who have been admitted to USA by the priority admission deadline date and have informed NMSC that USA is their first choice, are eligible to apply.
- This award can be combined with a Freshman Admission Scholarship, but cannot exceed the federal cost of attendance
- This scholarship provides an award of \$2,000 per year, and is renewable for up to four years of undergraduate study, provided the student maintains the minimum renewal criteria.
- An application must be completed in JagSPOT prior to the application deadline date.

USA Summit Scholarship

As part of our commitment to the students making the University of South Alabama their home, the USA Valedictorian Summit Scholarship rewards students for reaching the peak of their academic high school performance. Applicants for this award must be

ranked first in their class or named Valedictorian of their graduating class in high school. To ensure consideration students must be admitted to the university by the priority admissions deadline date.

Qualifications/Award Details:

- The award will be made based on information provided on the high school transcript. Final certification must be submitted to the Office of Scholarship Services no later than May 1 of senior year.
- This is a one time award, valued at \$2000 for the freshman year.
- Those admitted by the priority deadline date will have first consideration.
- An application must be completed in JagSPOT prior to the application deadline date.

Board of Trustees Endowed Scholarship

The USA Board of Trustees Endowed Scholarship, developed on behalf of the USA Board of Trustees, was designed to provide funding to exceptionally qualified and highly motivated incoming USA Freshman scholars. One award is given each year to the incoming Freshman candidate with the highest ACT/SAT super score and GPA combination (based on a 4.0 scale). This scholarship will be used to fund annual tuition, and is renewable for the first four years of the student's undergraduate study - provided the student maintains the minimum requirements.

This scholarship will serve as a supplement to any other scholarships awarded, in order to give further distinction to the USA Board of Trustees Scholar program.

Freshman Excellence Scholarship Programs

Red and Blue Scholars

Qualifications/Award Details:

- Students must be admitted with a minimum 3.75 high school GPA and a minimum 21 composite ACT score (or SAT equivalent).
- Recipients must display a history of involvement within their communities, and a track record of academic success while balancing varying responsibilities.
- Students are required to live on campus and commit to serving both the campus and Mobile community each year.
- This scholarship is valued at \$1,500 per year, and is renewable for up to four years of undergraduate study- provided the student maintains the minimum renewal criteria.
- An application must be completed in JagSPOT prior to the application deadline date.

The Red and Blue Scholarship is stackable with the Freshman Admission Scholarship, but it cannot exceed the federal calculated cost of attendance for the academic year.

South Trailblazers Scholarship

Qualifications/Award Details:

- Award recipients must be from a public high school in Alabama.
- The Free Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA) must be submitted by February 1st.
- Applicants must show demonstrated financial need through data compiled by the FAFSA.
- This scholarship is valued at \$1,500 per year, and is renewable for up to four years of undergraduate study- provided the student maintains the minimum renewal criteria.
- An application must be completed in JagSPOT prior to the application deadline date.

The South Trailblazers Scholarship is stackable with the Freshman Admission Scholarship, but it cannot exceed the federal calculated cost of attendance for the academic year.

USA Freshman Boys State/Girls State Scholarship

The USA Freshman Boys State/Girls State scholarship recognizes the leadership, achievement, engagement, and participation in the American Legion Auxiliary Boys State and American Legion Auxiliary Girls State programs. Scholarships are awarded to delegates who completed their state's respective 2022 session. The USA Boys State/Girls State scholarships are a one-time \$1,000 award to be used for the student's freshman year. The priority date to have applied for this scholarship is July 1, 2023. Students will apply for this award and provide appropriate documentation in JagSPOT.

Freshman Promise Scholarship Programs

Jaguar Dream Residential Scholarship

Qualifications/Award Details:

- The Free Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA) must be submitted by February 1st.
- Applicants must show demonstrated financial need through data compiled by the FAFSA.
- This scholarship is renewable for up to four years of undergraduate studyprovided the student maintains the minimum renewal criteria.
- Students receiving this scholarship will have the award credited to their USA Housing charges each semester (Fall/Spring).

There is no other application necessary. The review and award period will begin after February 1st each year and complete on or before July 1st. A review of all eligibility criteria will be completed the week prior to the first day of classes.

Freshman Departmental Scholarship Programs

Abraham Mitchell Scholars Program in Business

The Abraham Mitchell Business Scholars Program allows elite business students to develop to their full potential. Through faculty mentorship and a four-year scholarship that includes a laptop computer, scholars will pursue challenging programs while developing stewardship and civic responsibility.

Qualifications:

- Minimum 29 ACT super score (or comparable SAT scores);
- Minimum 3.5 high school grade-point average (as computed by the University of South Alabama);
- Business major;
- Mobile/Baldwin Counties and State of Alabama residents given preference.
- After acceptance to USA, incoming first-time freshman majoring in the Mitchell College of Business will automatically be reviewed for the Abraham Mitchell Scholarship award. A scholarship award notification will be emailed to students' JagMail account.

For more information visit Mitchell Scholars Program website https://www.southalabama.edu/colleges/mcob/mitchellscholars/ .

Please note: Students who are awarded both a Mitchell Business Scholarship and a USA Freshman Admission Scholarship must choose which scholarship they wish to accept.

Honor's Book Scholarship

The University of South Alabama Honors College offers a curriculum of interdisciplinary excellence designed to stimulate the analytical and critical thinking of exceptionally qualified and highly motivated students. The USA Honors College challenges each student through discussion, research, creative scholarship, intercultural engagement and the arts in an effort to create the feel of a small college environment in the midst of the opportunities provided by a large urban university.

Students who are selected for South's Honors program are awarded this \$400 per year book scholarship, which will be paid in the form of a book voucher, \$200 in the fall and \$200 in the spring. This is a four year award that can be stacked with any other scholarships. Students must maintain a 3.0 GPA and remain enrolled in Honors to have their Honors program award renew each year. To qualify for consideration, students will have applied to South and the Honors College by December 15.

USA Freshman Leadership Scholarship Program

This scholarship is a \$2,000 per year renewable scholarship for a four-year total of \$8,000. This scholarship, awarded to incoming freshman, is based on leadership and service commitments during high school. Priority will be given to students who represent

economically and educationally disadvantaged groups or students who have participated in Educational Talent Search, Upward Bound, Stars and Stripes or other developmental/educational programs. Students should have a minimum 21 ACT super score or minimum SAT of 1060 (SAT critical reading + math), minimum 3.0 high school GPA and demonstrate leadership and/or service throughout high school. Application for this award can be found in JagSPOT.

The priority deadline date for Fall 2023 is February 1, 2024.

University of West Alabama

https://www.uwa.edu/admissions/undergraduate/scholarships

Trustee Academic Awards

Awards are made to entering on campus freshmen (or transfers with less than 24 credit hours) with a 21 or higher ACT/ 1060 or higher SAT or 3.0 GPA. Scholarships range from \$2,000 to \$12,000 per year and are renewable for up to four academic years with the maintenance of a minimum 3.0 GPA. On-campus residency is required for two years to maintain the full value of Trustee scholarships.

Test Scores:

Tiger Achievement Award 21-22 ACT / 1060- 1120 SAT or 3.00-3.24 GPA \$2,000 per year

 Counselor's Award
 23-24 ACT / 1130- 1190 SAT or 3.25-3.74 GPA \$3,000 per year

 Director's Award
 25-26 ACT / 1200- 1250 SAT or 3.75-4.0+ GPA \$4,000 per year

 Dean's Award
 27-28 ACT / 1260- 1320 SAT
 \$5,000 per year

 President's Award
 29-30 ACT / 1330- 1380 SAT
 \$7,000 per year

 Trustee Excellence Award
 31-32 ACT / 1390- 1440 SAT
 \$10,000 per year

 Trustee Superior Award
 33-36 ACT / 1450- 1600 SAT
 \$12,000 per year

Trustee Valedictorian and Salutatorian Awards

Valedictorian and Salutatorian scholarships are available to on campus freshmen that have been recognized by their high school as one of the top two students in their graduating senior class. Students must meet unconditional admissions standards (19 or higher ACT/ 990 SAT). On-campus residency is required for the first two years at UWA for recipients. Must submit the online UWA Scholarship Application as detailed above. Students can apply through the Trustee Scholarship Application form; after the Admissions Office is able to confirm valedictorian/salutatorian status, the scholarship will be granted.

Valedictorian & Salutatorian \$2,500 per year

Trustee Leadership Awards

These awards are available to entering on campus freshmen (or transfer students with less than 24 credit hours) demonstrating outstanding leadership ability as demonstrated through high school, community, or religious activities. Students must meet unconditional admissions standards (19 or higher ACT/ 990 SAT or a 2.5+ GPA). On-campus residency is required for the first two years at UWA for recipients. Must submit online UWA Scholarship Application as detailed above. Awards vary, up to \$2,500 per year. Activities that warrant consideration include:

- SGA President, Senior Class President, or Club President
- Other SGA, Class, or Club Officer position
- Recognition in the Hugh O'Bryan Youth Scholarship (HOBY) program
- Participation as a Distinguished Young Woman
- Election as your school's Boys or Girls State representative
- Participation in the Youth Leadership Development Program

Trustee Legacy Scholarship

The University of West Alabama Office of Admissions established the Trustee Legacy Scholarship in 2019. The scholarship is appropriately named, as it will perpetuate the legacy of the University of West Alabama tradition by providing scholarships to academically talented freshman and transfer students who are children of UWA/LU graduates.

Scholarship Criteria:

- Applicants must be the child or stepchild of a graduate of the University of West Alabama (formerly Livingston University). This must be confirmed by the Office of Alumni Affairs before the scholarship is awarded.
- Applicants must be a U.S. citizen or eligible non-citizen.
- Applicants must be unconditionally accepted into a degree program at the University of West Alabama.
- Applicants must enroll full time in on campus classes.

Academic Related Scholarships

 Alabama Power: Available to full-time UWA junior and senior students majoring in Environmental Science. The recipient must be a legal resident of Alabama. Contact the Dean of Natural Sciences and Mathematics at (205) 652-3414. Apply here

https://www.uwa.edu/sites/default/files/inline-files/Alabama%20Power%20Endow ed%20Scholarship%20Application.pdf

- Colquitt Language and Literature Memorial: Amount varies. Contact the Chair of Languages and Literature Department in the College of Liberal Arts at (205) 652-5492.
- Kelly Land Writing Competition: \$1,000 one-time scholarship to entering freshman who has won the Kelly Land writing competition held during April of the student's senior year. A \$500 one-time scholarship will be awarded to the second-place winner. Transfer students are also able to compete in the transfer student division. For more information, and to register, click here. <u>https://www.uwa.edu/admissions/undergraduate/scholarships/KellyLandWriting</u>
- James Pate History Essay Competition Scholarship: \$1,000 one-time scholarship to entering freshman who has won the James P. Pate History Essay competition held during April of the student's senior year. A \$500 one-time scholarship will be awarded to the second-place winner. Transfer students are also able to compete in the transfer student division. For more information, and to register, click here. <u>https://www.uwa.edu/admissions/undergraduate/scholarships/PateContest</u>
- Darryl Hutcheson Memorial: Amount varies. Available to students majoring in technology in engineering technology. Contact the Dean of the College of Business and Technology at (205) 652-3687.
- Julia Tutwiler Scholarship Fund: Available to deserving students majoring in education. Contact the College of Education at (205) 652-5426 or visit the College of Education webpage for more information.
- Black Belt Teacher Corps Teach for Alabama: The Black Belt Teacher Corps Teach for Alabama scholarship program is created to address teacher shortages in Alabama's Black Belt region, rural Alabama areas, and Alabama high needs public school districts. The Black Belt Teacher Corps Teach for Alabama program enhances teacher recruitment, preparation, and retention in the field of education by offering tuition scholarships to the College of Education, providing leadership and service training, and provides mentoring for scholars as they enter the teaching profession. Scholars complete a public school/community-based Service Project and commit to teach in public schools in the Black Belt Region, rural areas, and high needs Alabama school districts for up to three (3) years after graduation. Visit the Black Belt Teacher Corps Teach for Alabama website to learn more about the program.
- The Jessica Hill Memorial Marine Biology Scholarship was created in memory of Lt. Hill to promote the education of deserving full-time undergraduate students pursuing a degree in Marine Biology in the College of Natural Sciences and Mathematics at The University of West Alabama. The primary goal of the Hill Scholarship is to help defer the cost of attendance during the summer programs at Dauphin Island Sea Lab (DISL). Apply Here

https://www.uwa.edu/sites/default/files/inline-files/Jessica%20Hill%20Memorial% 20Scholarship%20Application.pdf

- Project INSPIRE: Through the NSF-funded INSPIRE scholarship, UWA juniors and seniors majoring in a STEM field and pursuing teacher certification may apply for up to \$14,400 annually in support. More information here. <u>https://www.uwa.edu/academics/collegeofnaturalsciencesandmathematics/aboutt hecollege/projectinspire</u>
- The UWA BOSS II scholarship is designed to support students financially and academically to complete their college degree within four years, ultimately leading to a career in biological or environmental sciences or joining graduate or professional schools..
- Project EARN scholarships are awarded to full-time students who are accepted to UWA and meet the nursing program admission requirements. More information can be found here.<u>https://www.uwa.edu/projectearn</u>

2-Year Schools

Bevill State Community College

https://www.bscc.edu/students/financial-aid/scholarships Scholarship Applications and Information https://www.bscc.edu/students/scholarship-applications Foundational Scholarships

https://www.bscc.edu/students/financial-aid/foundations-at-bevill-state/foundation-schola rships

Bishop State Community College

https://www.bishop.edu/financial-affairs/office-of-financial-aid/scholarships-grants-loans/ scholarships

Academic Scholarships

(Graduating High School Seniors)

<u>President's Scholarship</u> – Applicant must have a minimum ACT score of 25. The scholarship covers tuition and fees for up to 15 credit hours per semester for fall and spring. The student must be enrolled and complete a minimum of 12 credit hours per semester. The scholarship is renewable for a second year for students who maintain enrollment and a 3.5 cumulative GPA.

<u>Dean's Scholarship</u> – Applicant must have a minimum ACT score of 20. The scholarship covers tuition up to 15 credit hours per semester for fall and spring. The student must be enrolled and complete a minimum of 12 credit hours per semester. The scholarship is renewable for a second year for students who maintain enrollment and a 3.0 cumulative GPA.

<u>Career Technical Scholarship</u> - Applicant must submit (2) letters of recommendation from a high school counselor or teacher and a 500-word essay. The scholarship covers tuition up to 12 credit hours per semester for fall and spring and up to 6 credits for the summer. The student must be enrolled and complete a minimum of 12 credit hours per semester. The scholarship is renewable for a second year for students who maintain enrollment and a 3.0 cumulative GPA. Should the CTE program be a one-year program, the scholarship is for one year only.

<u>NEW! Health Sciences Scholarship</u> – Applicant must have a minimum ACT score of 24 or TEAS score of 80. The scholarship covers tuition and fees for up to 15 credit hours per semester for fall and spring. The student must be enrolled and complete a minimum of 12 credit hours per semester. The scholarship is renewable for a second year for students who maintain enrollment and a 3.0 cumulative GPA.

<u>NEW! Grit Scholarship</u> – Applicant must be nominated by the high school counselor, assistant principal, or principal. A letter of recommendation from a teacher, pastor, mentor, or supervisor is also required. The scholarship covers tuition only up to 4 credit hours per semester for fall and spring. The student must be enrolled and complete a minimum of 12 credit hours per semester. The scholarship is renewable for a second year for students who maintain enrollment and a 2.5 cumulative GPA.

Leadership and Service Scholarships

These scholarships are awarded based on the students' participation in clubs, organizations and extra-curricular activities. Selected recipients must perform services activities for the College as specified in the respective scholarship categories guidelines/constitutions.

Phi Theta Kappa Officer Scholarship – Applicant must be an active Alpha Epsilon Nu Chapter Officer. The scholarship is awarded for the semesters that the recipient is an officer, not to exceed 4 semesters. The scholarship covers the cost of tuition and fees up to 15 credit hours. Recipient must maintain a minimum of a 3.0 GPA and complete a minimum of 12 credit hours per semester. Application is not required. PTK sponsor will submit a list of recipients to the Financial Aid Office.

<u>Student Government Association Scholarship</u> – is awarded to Bishop State Student Government Officers. The scholarship is awarded for the semesters that the recipient is an officer, not to exceed 4 semesters, and covers the cost of tuition only. The student is responsible for fees. Students must maintain a 2.5 semester GPA. For application requirements, contact the SGA sponsor, Symentha McDonald. The SGA sponsor will submit a list of recipients to the Financial Aid Office.

<u>Wildcat Ambassadors Scholarships</u> – To be considered for the scholarship, applicants must participate in an interview with the sponsor. Applicants will be considered for Wildcat Ambassador at all Bishop State campuses. Wildcat Ambassadors serve as official student hosts and hostesses for the College. The scholarship is a \$1000 scholarship, awarded for the fall and for the spring terms, and is renewable for a second year if the student maintains a 2.5 GPA not to exceed 4 semesters and covers the cost of tuition only. Recipients must abide by the Ambassador Policies and Procedures. <u>NEW! Scholars Bowl Scholarship</u> – Applicant must have an ACT score of 18 and try out or interview by May 30. The scholarship covers tuition only and cannot exceed 4 semesters. Students are required to attend practices and be willing to travel in-state and out-of-state tournaments. The student must be enrolled and complete a minimum of 12 credit hours per semester. The scholarship is renewable for a second year for students who maintain enrollment and a 2.5 cumulative GPA. For application inquiries, contact Dr. Kathleen Roberts. Dr. Roberts will submit the list of recipients to the Financial Aid Office.

Calhoun Community College

https://calhoun.edu/student-services/financial-aid/calhoun-scholarships/ Institutional Scholarships — Awards sponsored by Calhoun Eligibility Criteria:

- GPA of 3.0 or higher (Honors Program: high school 3.5 or higher, college 3.0 or higher with 12 credit bearing hours)
- ACT of 20 or higher (Honors Program: 24 or higher)
- United States citizen

Presidential Honors Program Scholarship

The criteria for this scholarship is determined by the Honors Program coordinators in conjunction with the Scholarship Committee. This scholarship will cover in-state tuition and fees up to 15 credit hours for fall and spring semesters. This scholarship is guaranteed for two years as long as the student remains in the Presidential Honors

Program.

https://calhoun.edu/student-activities-clubs/student-clubs-organizations/presidential-hon ors-program/

Academic Scholarship¹

This scholarship is available to any student (incoming or current). Awardees are selected by a multidisciplinary scholarship committee. Preference is given to students with GPAs of 3.0 or higher. ACT scores are taken into consideration when awarding high school seniors. This is a one-year scholarship for \$2,000 (\$1,000 per semester). Foundation Scholarships – Awards sponsored by donors

- Many with NO GPA requirements
- ACT not required
- Full and Part-time scholarship opportunities are available in high-demand areas including:
 - Advanced Manufacturing
 - Industrial Maintenance
 - Architectural Design
 - Aerospace Technology
 - Machine Tool Technology
 - Health Sciences
 - Nursing
 - Surgical Technology
 - Physical Therapy Assistant
 - Paramedic
 - Dental Hygiene
 - Business
 - Computer Information Systems
 - Cybersecurity
 - Scholarships for Minority Students ...and more!

Recipients must:

- Write acceptable donor thank you letter
- Attend donor/student breakfast
- Maintain required cumulative GPA as required by individual scholarship criteria

For questions about foundation scholarships, contact Dannielle Watley at dannielle.watley@calhoun.edu or 256-713-4823.

Foundation Scholarships List -

https://calhoun.edu/student-services/financial-aid/calhoun-scholarships/scholarships-list/ The list is for informational purposes only. Students DO NOT choose individual scholarships. The Foundation Scholarship Committee awards scholarships best matched to the individual application.

Central Alabama Community College

https://www.cacc.edu/financial-aid/scholarships/

CACC Trojan Scholarship

The CACC Trojan Scholarship is open to 2023 high school/GED graduates. <u>Trojan Presidential Elite Scholarship</u>

Students are required to have a minimum. 3.00 GPA. Recipients will be enrolled in a degree seeking program of study and maintain full-time status with a cumulative 3.0 GPA. This scholarship will cover in-state tuition and specific fees up to \$3,800 per academic year, not to exceed two years, or completion of program of study, whichever occurs first.

Trojan Excellence Scholarship

Students are required to have a minimum. 2.5 GPA. Recipients will be enrolled in a degree seeking program of study and maintain full-time status with a cumulative 2.5 GPA. This scholarship will cover in-state tuition and specific fees up to \$1,900 per academic year, not to exceed two years, or completion of program of study, whichever occurs first

Trojan Ambassador Scholarship

Students are required to have a minimum 2.5 GPA. Recipients will be enrolled in a degree seeking program of study and maintain full-time status with a cumulative 2.5 GPA. This scholarship will cover in-state tuition and specific fees up to \$4,000 per academic year, not to exceed two years, or completion of program of study, whichever occurs first

CACC High School Valedictorian Scholarship

Students are required to be the high school valedictorian for the graduating Class of 2024 and have a minimum 3.0 GPA. Recipients will be enrolled in a degree seeking program. This scholarship will cover in-state tuition and specific fees up to \$1,900 for one academic year.

CACC ACT/SAT Scholarship

Students are required to have a minimum of a 30 ACT or 1370 SAT score and be a graduating high school student of the Class of 2024 with a minimum 3.5 high school GPA. Recipients will be enrolled in a degree seeking program. This scholarship will cover in-state tuition and specific fees up to \$1,900 for one academic year.

Chattahoochee Valley Community College

https://www.cv.edu/financial-aid/scholarships/

CVCC Scholarships for Incoming High School Seniors

Deadline: Until funding exhausted

Below is a description of each scholarship available for incoming high school seniors. <u>Academic</u>

Students who possess 3.0 GPA or higher and will graduate from high school before the end of June are eligible to apply. This is a renewable scholarship (maximum 2 years) provided student maintains all requirements by end of first year.

<u>Ambassador</u>

Students who possess 2.7 GPA or higher and will graduate from high school before the end of June are eligible to apply. As college ambassadors, students are required to perform certain duties while representing CVCC. This is a renewable scholarship

(maximum 2 years) provided student maintains all requirements by end of first year. <u>Leadership</u>

Students who possess 2.7 GPA or higher and will graduate from high school before the end of June are eligible to apply. As student leaders, students are required to complete service hours for CVCC. This is a renewable scholarship (maximum 2 years) provided student maintains all requirements by end of first year.

CVCC Scholarships for Non-Traditional or Current Students

Deadline: Until funding exhausted

Below is a description of each scholarship available for current CVCC students.

Career Technical

Student applicants must be high school graduate or equivalent (GED) and pursuing an Associates in Applied Science (AAS) degree or certificate at CVCC. Applicants must have a cumulative GPA of 2.5 or higher from high school/GED or college. <u>Future Leaders</u>

Future Leader scholarships are for minority students who possess a C average. Student applicants are also required to create a type-written essay on the importance of being an African American/Minority Male Leader in the community (500-word maximum) and must interview with the Future Leaders Subcommittee. As student leaders, students are required to attend all the Minority Males Mentoring (M3) meetings. Interested students should contact Financial Aid Office to be directed to the committee for more information. This scholarship is renewable for a maximum of two years provided the student maintains all requirements by end of first year. A cumulative GPA of 2.0 is required to maintain eligibility for this scholarship.

Foundation Scholarships

https://www.cv.edu/foundation/foundation-scholarships/

Coastal Alabama Community College

https://www.coastalalabama.edu/admissions-aid/scholarships/

<u>Academic Scholarships</u> Presidential Scholarship - All Campuses

- 3.5 high school GPA.
- 25 ACT minimum
- 3.0 cumulative GPA
- covers tuition and fees
- awarded fall/spring/summer

Dean's Scholarship - All Campuses

- 3.0 high school GPA.
- 23 ACT minimum
- 3.0 cumulative GPA
- \$1500 per semester
- awarded fall/spring

Academic Excellence Scholarship - All Campuses

• 3.0 high school GPA.

- 18 ACT minimum
- 3.0 cumulative GPA
- \$1000 per semester
- awarded fall/spring

Performance & Ability Scholarships

<u>Ambassador Scholarship</u> - Bay Minette, Brewton, Monroeville, Thomasville, Gilbertown Campuses

- Applicants will be contacted by the sponsor from the appropriate campus
- Required interviews will be scheduled by the sponsor
- Slots are limited based on available positions created by Ambassadors graduating and/or transferring
- Candidates must have a 2.5 high school GPA and a 17 ACT minimum
- Recipients must maintain a 2.5 cumulative GPA
- Scholarship covers tuition and fees for fall/spring/summer
- Participation as an Ambassador is required, failure to participate, may result in loss of scholarship

Contacts:

- Bay Minette Campus: Victoria Scott, Victoria.Scott@coastalalabama.edu, 251-580-4926
- Brewton Campus: Jennifer Pollitte, jennifer.pollitte@coastalalabama.edu, 251-809-1509
- Monroeville, Thomasville, and Gilbertown Campuses: Collins Brown, collins.brown@coastalalabama.edu, 251-575-8265

Technical Scholarships - Atmore, Bay Minette, Brewton, Brookley Field, Fairhope, Gulf Shores, Monroeville, Thomasville Campuses

- 2.5 high school GPA
- No ACT requirement
- Recipients must maintain a 2.5 cumulative GPA
- Up to \$1,500 fall/spring/summer semesters, tuition and fees
- Interview may be required.
- Eligible programs Administrative Office Technology, Animation and Visual Effects FX, Aviation, Commercial Art/Graphic Design, Electrical and Instrumentation Technology, Engineering Graphics and Design Technology, Heating and Air Conditioning, Hospitality, Industrial Maintenance/Millwright, Machine Tool Technology, Management and Supervision Technology, Paper and Chemical Technology, Paralegal, Small Business Management/Entrepreneurship, and Welding.

* Not all programs are offered on all campuses. Please check the College Catalog for more program information

Contacts:

- Scott Dees, scott.dees@coastalalabama.edu, 334-637-3162
- Linda Grant, linda.grant@coastalalabama.edu, 334-637-3151

Community College of the Air Force

https://www.afrotc.com/scholarships/high-school/types/ https://www.afa.org/scholarships

Enterprise State Community College

https://escc.edu/admissions/scholarships/#1611251640989-d06a706a-d4db

<u>Presidential Scholarships</u> are reserved for valedictorians and salutatorians of high schools in the College's service area. Academic Scholarships are awarded to students who plan to receive an A.A. or A.S. degree from ESCC and/or transfer to a four-year institution pursuing a bachelor's degree. High school students must be ranked in the top 25% of their graduating class. Current and past ESCC students must have completed at least 12 semester credit hours at ESCC and have earned at least a cumulative 3.0 GPA.

<u>Career and Technical Scholarships</u> are awarded to students who plan a career in one of the career or technical fields of study offered at ESCC. Students must have at least an 80 average in their high school grades or have passed the GED test. Current and past ESCC students must have completed at least 12 semester credit hours at ESCC and have earned at least a cumulative 3.0 GPA.

These scholarships may be awarded for up to two academic years, provided the recipient maintains the required grade point average and completes the minimum required credit hours per semester. Scholarship renewal for the sophomore year is not automatic. Students who wish to renew their scholarships must reapply each year by March 1.

<u>Fine Arts</u> Students talented in music, visual arts, and theatre are invited to apply and audition for a Fine Arts Scholarship. Enterprise State Community College offers scholarships for participation in the ESCC Concert Band, ESCC Concert Choir, Entertainers Show Choir, Theatre, and Visual Arts. These fine arts activities provide cultural enrichment for the College and surrounding communities.

Students must take a minimum of 12 credit hours and must maintain a cumulative grade point average of 2.5.

<u>Leadership</u> ESCC offers leadership scholarships to a limited number of students who are interested in participating in student leadership organizations. Recipients are required to maintain at least a 2.50 cumulative GPA.

The W.O.W. Team (Welcoming Orientation Weevils) conducts orientation activities for

new students on the Enterprise Campus.

The ESCC Ambassadors are the official College student hosts and hostesses for the Enterprise campus, giving tours and serving in a multitude of capacities both on the Enterprise campus and in the community.

The ESCC Aviators serve as the official College hosts and hostesses on the Alabama Aviation College, A unit of ESCC campus at Ozark.

Information Security & Assurance AAS Degree Scholarship

The Computer Information Science, Information Security & Assurance, AAS Degree Scholarship is awarded annually during the spring semester for the upcoming academic year. Scholarship applications must be submitted by March 1.

This scholarship is open to:

- High school seniors
- High school graduates
- GED graduates
- College graduates
- Currently enrolled ESCC students

To be eligible for consideration, an applicant MUST provide ALL of the information listed below:

- Declare Computer Information Science, Information Security & Assurance, AAS degree as their major
- Have an overall minimum GPA of 2.50 on a 4.0 scale
- Be a United States Citizen
- Submit official transcripts, GED documentation (if a GED recipient), or an official college transcript from each college previously attended (for transfer students)
- Submit a complete ESCC application
- Completed FAFSA
- Provide an essay or video explaining how this scholarship would help you attain your educational and professional goals
- Submit two letters of recommendation from an employer, college professional, client, teacher, or someone else who can recommend your work or academic performance. Recommendation letters must be on letterhead with contact information and an original signature.

The CIS Division Scholarship Committee will select the scholarship recipient(s) and notify the chosen recipient(s) of its decision. Scholarships will be awarded for the Fall and Spring semesters and paid directly to the College and not to a student. The amount of the scholarship is \$5,000 paid over 4 semesters. Scholarships are automatically renewed for the Fall and Spring semesters; however, the student must:

- Maintain a 2.5 GPA
- Remain enrolled full-time at ESCC

- Major in Computer Information Science, Information Security & Assurance
- Apply for scholarship renewal

Robert and Kathryn McRae /Rex Lumber Scholarships – ESCC Mechatronics Program This scholarship is awarded each semester based on availability.

-Applicants that are planning to enroll and pursue an Associate of Applied Science degree in Mechatronics at Enterprise State Community College.

– Each scholarship award will be a one-year scholarship toward 33 semester hours of tuition and/or books and supplies for classes required for the Mechatronics program.

– Applicants must have a minimum 2.5 high school grade point average in order to apply for the scholarship and must maintain a minimum 2.5-grade point average each semester enrolled at Enterprise State Community College in order to retain the scholarship.

– Recipients will be eligible to reapply for the scholarship for use during the second year of the Mechatronics program. The scholarship donor will consider second-year funding based upon prevailing economic conditions and the student's performance in the academic program.

 Before applying for the scholarship, applicants must first apply online to attend Enterprise State Community College (escc.edu) AND complete the online FAFSA (fafsa.gov).

- Scholarship applicants must be submitted before the upcoming semester.

– Scholarship recipients that excel in the Mechatronics program may be eligible for a paid internship positions within Rex Lumber Company.

The following items must be submitted with your application. Incomplete applications will not be considered.

1. A copy of your high school and/or college transcript(s), or GED documentation. Your GPA entries on the application must match the GPA listed on the transcript(s) exactly. Transcript copies and/or GED documentation must be attached to the scholarship application when submitted.

2. A letter must accompany this application containing the following information:

* a little about yourself and your educational plans and career goals

- * why you feel you need help to attend college.
- * your school and community awards/recognitions/achievements and activities

- * extenuating circumstances to be considered by the scholarship committee
- 3. TWO Letters of Recommendations

Gadsden State Community College https://www.gadsdenstate.edu/admissions-aid/scholarships.cms

TYPE OF SCHOLARSHIP	DESCRIPTION/VALUE	QUALIFICATIONS/CONTACT INFORMATION
Presidential Scholarships	 Presidential Scholarships are awarded on a competitive basis by the Scholarship Committee. High school GPA 90 or above recommended Submission of ACT scores recommended Full or partial tuition 	 Full-time enrollment 3.25 minimum collegiate GPA Contact: Scholarship Office 256-549-8203
Ambassador Scholarships	 Ambassador Scholarships are awarded in exchange for service to the College as hosts/hostesses for College and civic events. 500-word maximum essay required Recommendation letter and Resume required Selection criteria include academic merit, club and activity participation, extra-curricular activities, and an interview with the Ambassador Selection Committee. Full or partial tuition 	 Full-time enrollment Participation in required activities 3.0 minimum collegiate GPA Contact: Enrollment Services 256-549-8305

Athletic Scholarships	 Various tryouts Recruitment by individual sport coach 	 Full-time enrollment NJCAA requirements Contact: Athletic Department 256-549-8311 or 256-549-8310
Dual Enrollment Achievement Scholarships	 Must be a former dual enrollment student Must have completed 23 credit hours Partial tuition 	 Full-time enrollment 3.0 minimum collegiate GPA Contact: Enrollment Services 256-549-8305
Minority (HBCU) Scholarships	 Priority will be given to African-American students enrolled in classes on the Valley Street Campus. Full or partial tuition 	 Full-time enrollment 2.5 minimum collegiate GPA Contact: Scholarship Office 256-549-8203
Health Sciences Scholarships	 Health Sciences Scholarships are awarded to students who have declared a health sciences major. Students who apply with undeclared or general major statuses are not eligible for consideration of Health Sciences Scholarships. Full or partial tuition 	 Full-time enrollment 2.75 minimum collegiate GPA Contact: Jennifer Wood 256-549-8257

Honors Scholars Scholarships	 High school GPA 85 or above recommended Composite score of 24 or above on ACT recommended (or equivalent SAT) Top 15% of graduating class recommended 800-word maximum statement of interest required 800-word maximum essay required Entering freshmen and currently enrolled students Full or partial tuition 	 Full-time enrollment 3.25 minimum collegiate GPA Contact: Honors Scholars Program Director 256-549-8255
Performing Arts Scholarships (Art, Choir, Show Band, Mascot, Theatre)	 Performing Arts Scholarships are awarded to students on the basis of portfolio/audition. Full or partial tuition 	 Full-time enrollment Must participate in prescribed activities 2.2 minimum collegiate GPA Contact: Fine Arts Department 256-549-8391 or 256-549-8445
Start Strong Scholarships	 Must be a 2024 High School Graduate Must enroll and attend full-time Fall 2024 Must submit a complete scholarship application Partial tuition 	 Full-time enrollment Meet March 1 deadline Contact: Scholarship Office 256-549-8203

Technical Scholarships	 Technical Scholarships are awarded to students planning to pursue technical degrees or certificate programs. Students who apply with undeclared or general major statuses are not eligible for consideration of technical scholarships. Full or partial tuition 	 Full-time enrollment 75% of classes must be in declared technical major 2.5 minimum collegiate GPA Contact: Scholarship Office 256-549-8203

Alabama Committee on Credentialing and Career Pathways Scholarship

This scholarship provides assistance for students pursuing credentialing in Automotive Service, Auto Collision Repair, Construction or Welding. Those interested should contact the program instructor for more information and application.

Ambassador Scholarships

These scholarships provide tuition for selected students who are willing to work as representatives of the College. A minimum GPA of 3.0 is required for an entering freshman. Selection criteria includes academic merit, club/organization participation and extracurricular activities. A 500-word essay expressing how life experiences have contributed to the applicant's preparation to become a GSCC Ambassador is required. In addition, the selection process may include an interview with the Ambassador Selection Committee.

Barry Boatwright Memorial Scholarship

This scholarship provides tuition for a student in a science-related major. Recommendation is made by the Science Department and approved by the Scholarship Committee.

Buffalo Rock Donation General Scholarship

This scholarship is awarded to a full-time student. A minimum 2.5 GPA is required. The scholarship can be applied for tuition, book, supplies or fees.

Buffalo Rock Endowment Scholarship

This scholarship is awarded for Fall and Spring semesters to a deserving student. A minimum 2.5 GPA is required.

Scholarships for Children of Blind Parents

Children of blind parents may be eligible for a scholarship covering full tuition and fees. Recipients are selected by the Alabama Department of Education, from which applications are available. Students must be a dependent of a blind parent and meet income, GPA and age criteria.

Manufacturing Enrichment Scholarship

This scholarship is available to a high school senior who has completed geometry (or equivalent) and who has an interest in pursuing a career in the manufacturing industry. Selection is made by the Alabama Technology Network on the East Broad Campus. James W. (Jim) Nolen Endowment Scholarship

This scholarship is awarded to a current year graduating high school student with a B average who demonstrates financial need, enrolls in a technical program and is involved in community activities. The recipient must maintain a minimum 3.0 GPA. <u>Technical Scholarships</u>

These scholarships are awarded to students planning to pursue technical degrees or program certificates. Students who apply with an undeclared or general major status are not eligible for consideration of technical scholarships.

Upward Bound Bridge Scholarships

These scholarships pay tuition for one or two classes (depending on available funds) in the summer semester for participating students. This scholarship program assists graduating high school seniors in "bridging" the gap between high school and college.

H. Councill Trenholm State Community College

https://www.trenholmstate.edu/future-students/financial-aid/scholarships/ Institutional Scholarships

Please stay tuned for information regarding the 2024-2025 scholarship application cycle.

Any questions regarding Institutional scholarships should be directed to scholarships@trenholmstate.edu or 334-420-4317.

Educational Advancement Scholarships

Requirements

- Must have a cumulative 2.5 or higher Grade-Point Average (CGPA)
- High School Graduate, GED recipients
- Must be a first-time Trenholm Student
- Apply for admission to Trenholm State for Fall 2023
- Must complete and submit the Free Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA)
- Five Hundred (500) word essay (typed) regarding your career goals and why you should be considered for a scholarship
- Two (2) signed letters of recommendation on official letterhead (Example: from a principal, counselor, teacher, minister and/or employer. Letters from family members or friends will not be accepted)
- Must submit a Resume with Scholarship Application

Achievement Scholarships

Requirements

- Must have a cumulative Grade-Point Average (CGPA) of 3.50 or better
- Must have completed at least 12-credit hours at the College
- Must enroll as a full-time student to be eligible
- Must complete and submit the Free Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA)
- Must submit a Resume with Scholarship Application
- Five Hundred (500) word essay (typed) regarding your career goals and why you should be considered for a scholarship
- Two (2) signed letters of recommendation on official letterhead (Example: from a

principal, counselor, teacher, minister and/or employer. Letters from family members or friends will not be accepted).

• Must maintain a 3.50 cumulative Grade-Point Average (CGPA) throughout their enrollment at the College

Career Technical Scholarships

Requirements

- Must have a cumulative 2.5 or higher Grade-Point Average (CGPA)
- Must be a High School Graduate, GED recipient
- Must be a first-time Trenholm Student
- Apply for admissions to Trenholm State for Fall 2023
- Must be recommended for the Career Technical Scholarship by a Career Technical Center Director
- Must complete and submit the Free Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA)
- Five Hundred (500) word essay (typed) regarding your career goals and why you should be considered for a scholarship
- Two (2) signed letters of recommendation on official letterhead (Example: from a principal, counselor, teacher, minister and/or employer. Letters from family members or friends will not be accepted)

J.F. Drake State Community and Technical College

https://drakestate.edu/admissions/financial-aid/

Jefferson State Community College

Freshman Scholarships

Presidential Honors Scholarship

Deadline: April 1, 2024. Tuition and fees scholarship for up to 15 hours a semester for 6 semesters

The applicant must meet the following criteria:

- Have a cumulative 3.0 GPA or higher at the end of their 1st semester senior year
- Have a 22 or higher composite ACT score. ACT scores **must** be on file with Admissions by the April 1st deadline
- Applied for admission to Jefferson State for Fall 2024 prior to submitting the scholarship application
- Submit a copy of their high school transcripts showing their grades and GPA after the first semester of their senior year

To apply, complete the JSCC Presidential Honors Scholarship application and submit required documents here

Academic Excellence Scholarship

Awarded to all students who meet the criteria and apply by June 1, 2024, as long as scholarship funds are available. Deadline: June 1, 2024

- Students with a composite ACT score of 25 or higher will receive a scholarship for 9 credit hours per semester for up to 6 semesters.
- Students with a composite ACT score of 22-24 will receive a scholarship for 6 credit hours per semester for up to 6 semesters.

The applicant must meet the following criteria:

- Have a cumulative 3.0 GPA or higher at the end of their 1st semester of senior year
- Have a 22 or higher composite ACT score. ACT scores must be on file with Admissions by the June 1st deadline
- Applied for admission to Jefferson State for Fall 2024 prior to submitting the scholarship application
- Submit a copy of their high school transcripts showing their grades and GPA after the first semester of their senior year

To apply, complete the JSCC Academic Excellence Scholarship application and submit required documents here

Dual Enrollment Achievement Scholarship for Graduating Seniors

Deadline: June 1, 2024. Tuition and fees scholarship for up to 6 hours a semester for 6 semesters

The applicant must meet the following criteria:

- Have a cumulative 3.0 GPA or higher at the end of their 1st semester of senior year, including JSCC coursework
- Have 20 or higher composite ACT score. ACT scores must be on file with Admissions by the June 1st deadline
- Successfully completed 6 or more credit hours in the JSCC Dual Enrollment program
- Applied for admission to Jefferson State for Fall 2024 prior to submitting the scholarship application
- Submit a copy of their high school transcripts showing their grades and GPA after the first semester of their senior year

To apply, complete the JSCC Dual Enrollment Achievement Scholarship application and submit required documents **here**.

Lawson State Community College

Scholarship Brochure:

https://www.lawsonstate.edu/sites/www/Uploads/files/PDFs/Financial_Aid/2022%20202 3/Scholarship%20brochure.pdf

Salutatorians, Valedictorians or Students ranked as #1 or #2: All books, tuition and fees Other New Students 4.00 - 3.75 GPA 100% tuition

3.74 - 3.50 GPA 75% tuition

3.49 - 3.00 GPA 50% tuition

Career Technical Waiver - 2.25 gpa

Applicants must have on file an admission application, scholarship application, letter of recommendation, official high school transcript including the last semester attended showing a 3.0 or above cumulative grade point average and the date of graduation, and the Free Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA). All materials must be on file before the April 15th deadline date. Applicants will be notified of their financial aid award package including all scholarships, grants, and work-study on or before July 30th.

Lurleen B. Wallace Community College

https://www.lbwcc.edu/future-students/scholarships/traditional-student-scholarships Ambassadors Scholarships

Description: Ambassadors serve as the official hosts and hostesses for LBW Community College activities and public events held in the college's service area. Minimum GPA and Enrollment Requirement: Incoming freshmen must have a minimum 90 average. All others must have a minimum 3.0 GPA to be considered.

Length and Value: Two-semester scholarship that will cover tuition and fees up to \$3,000 (up to \$1,500 Fall 2022 semester and up to \$1,500 Spring 2023 semester), as long as the student is enrolled in a minimum of 12 credit hours. Only in approved academic circumstances will scholarships be awarded to students taking less than 12 credit hours, and the scholarship award amount will be prorated. A partial scholarship may be available to take summer classes.

Continuation Policy: This scholarship is renewable for a second year for students who successfully complete 24 credit hours with a 3.0 GPA and who faithfully complete all duties assigned to Ambassadors. Returning Ambassadors must reapply online for their second year of service.

Additional Requirements: The applicant must submit a completed application form and two letters of reference. A high school senior must submit at least one of the two reference letters written by his or her high school principal or guidance counselor. The letter from the school official should indicate the student's grade average and ACT scores. Applicants must submit an essay of no fewer than 250 words answering this question: "As an LBWCC Ambassador, how will you promote LBWCC?" Qualified applicants may be invited to participate in an interview with the selection committee.

For further information, contact:

Andalusia Campus Sponsor, Katie King at kkking@lbwcc.edu or 334.881.2236 Greenville Campus Sponsor, Shana Burke at sburke@lbwcc.edu or 334.382.2133 ext. 3102

MacArthur Campus Sponsor, Kelly Weeks at kweeks@lbwcc.edu or 334.493.5331

Foundation Scholarships

All students completing the LBW Traditional Student Scholarship Application will be considered for the LBWCC Foundation Scholarships.

Description: The Lurleen B. Wallace Community College Foundation is a 501(c)(3) nonprofit organization with the mission of providing student scholarships and supporting college programs. LBWCC Foundation scholarships are available to students on all campuses.

Minimum GPA and Enrollment Requirements: Incoming freshmen must have a minimum 75 average. All others must have a minimum 2.5 GPA. This GPA must be verified by the high school principal, counselor, or a valid college transcript.

Length and Value: One-year scholarships (in various amounts) for tuition and fees to be divided equally between fall and spring semesters.

Continuation Policy: Students must reapply each year.

Additional Requirements: Scholarship recipients will be required to write thank-you letters to foundation donors. Some LBWCC Foundation Scholarships are based on financial need. To be considered for those scholarships, students should explain any circumstances that demonstrate a special financial need for assistance with their college expenses.

For further information, contact Chrissie Duffy at cduffy@lbwcc.edu or 334.881.2390.

Honors Program Scholarships

Description: Each year students will be accepted into LBW's Honors Program, which is located on the Andalusia Campus for students pursuing an Associate in Arts or Associate in Science degree.

Minimum GPA Requirement: Incoming freshmen must have a minimum 90 average to be considered.

Length and Value: Two-semester scholarship that will cover tuition and fees up to \$4,000 (up to \$2,000 Fall semester and up to \$2,000 Spring semester) as long as the student is enrolled in a minimum of 12 credit hours. In approved academic circumstances, scholarships will be awarded to students taking less than 12 credit hours, and the scholarship award amount will be prorated.

Continuation Policy: This scholarship is renewable for a second year for students who complete 24 credit hours, which include honors courses, with a cumulative minimum GPA of 3.250.

Additional Requirements: The Honors Program Scholarship selection has two phases.

Phase One: Scholarship Application and ACT Score

Applicants must submit the LBW Institutional Scholarship Application, current high school transcript, two (2) letters of recommendation by the March 1 deadline. Letters of recommendation can be written by teachers, counselors, principals, community leaders, or employers. Applicants must have taken the ACT and have a composite score of 22 or higher.

Phase Two: On-Campus Interview and Writing Assessment

After reviewing the information provided in Phase One, the Honors Program Committee will select and notify students to be interviewed for the Honors Program Scholarships. For further information regarding the honors program, contact Shannon Lightsey at slightsey@lbwcc.edu or 334.881.2255.

Leadership Scholarships

Description: Incoming freshmen and returning students who have demonstrated high academic and leadership abilities.

Minimum GPA and Enrollment Requirements: Incoming freshmen must have a minimum 80 average. All others must have a minimum 3.0 GPA. Recipients are required to become active members of the Student Government Association. They must also complete at least ten hours each semester with the SGA and participate in at least two SGA-sponsored events.

Length and Value: Two-semester scholarship that will cover tuition and fees up to \$1,000 (up to \$500 Fall 2022 semester and up to \$500 Spring 2023 semester) as long as the student is enrolled in a minimum of 12 credit hours. In approved academic circumstances, scholarships will be awarded to students taking less than 12 credit hours, and the scholarship award amount will be prorated.

Continuation Policy: Students can reapply each year. Second-year awards are competitive and based on student involvement, successful completion of credit hours, and cumulative grade point average.

Additional Requirements: Applicants should list any leadership accomplishments and extracurricular activities, as well as any club/church/organization affiliations.

For further information, contact Heather Owen at howen@lbwcc.edu or 334.881.2282.

Presidential Academic Scholarships

All students completing the LBW Traditional Student Application will be considered for the Presidential Academic Scholarship if they indicated their program type to be Transfer on the scholarship application.

Description: Students who have demonstrated high academic abilities.

Minimum GPA Requirement: Incoming freshmen must have a minimum 90 average. All others must have a minimum 3.5 GPA to be considered.

Length and Value: Two-semester scholarship that will cover tuition and fees up to \$3,000 (up to \$1,500 Fall semester and up to \$1,500 Spring semester) as long as the student is enrolled in a minimum of 12 credit hours. Only in approved academic circumstances will scholarships be awarded to students taking less than 12 credit hours and the scholarship award amount will be prorated.

Continuation Policy: Students must reapply each year. Second-year awards are competitive and based on successful completion of credit hours and cumulative grade point average.

For further information, contact Heather Owen at howen@lbwcc.edu or 334.881.2282.

Presidential Technical Scholarships

All students completing the LBW Traditional Student Application will be considered for the Presidential Technical Scholarship if they indicated their program type to be Technical on the scholarship application.

Description: Students who plan to enroll in an LBW technical program of study.

Minimum GPA and Enrollment Requirement: Incoming freshmen must have a minimum 80 average. All others must have a minimum 2.5 GPA. To be considered, a student must also indicate a desire to enroll in a technical program.

Length and Value: Three-semester scholarship that will cover tuition and fees up to \$4,500 (up to \$1,500 Fall semester, up to \$1,500 Spring semester, and up to \$1,500 Summer semester) as long as the student is enrolled in a minimum of 12 credit hours. In approved academic circumstances, scholarships will be awarded to students taking less than 12 credit hours, and the scholarship award amount will be prorated.

Continuation Policy: Students must reapply each year. Second-year awards are competitive and based on successful completion of credit hours and cumulative grade point average.

Additional Requirements: Students must plan to pursue a program of study in a technical-based field and must indicate this on the Scholarship Application and Admission Application. Recipients MUST enroll in one of the following Certificate or

Associate in Applied Science Degree Programs:

- Air Conditioning & Refrigeration
- Automotive Mechanics
- Building Construction
- Child Development
- Computer Science
- Cosmetology
- Diagnostic Medical Sonography
- Diesel & Heavy Equipment Mechanics
- Emergency Medical Services
- Esthetics Technology
- Forest Technology
- Industrial Electronics
- Medical Office Administration
- Nail Technology
- Nursing
- Physical Therapy Assistant
- Welding

For further information, contact Heather Owen at howen@lbwcc.edu or 334.881.2282.

Marion Military Institute

https://marionmilitary.edu/admissions/scholarships/

Institutional Scholarships

MMI awards various scholarships which are based on a combination of the following factors: financial need, academic merit, skills/experience and also residence. The following are available for incoming cadets.

- Presidential Scholarship 75% off tuition. Qualify with 3.75 GPA, 25 ACT
- Academic Dean Scholarship 50% off tuition. Qualify with 3.0 GPA, 23 ACT
- Leadership Scholarship 50% off tuition. Qualify with 2.5 GPA, 19 ACT
- Black Belt Scholarship Room & Board for one semester. Limited to residents of select Alabama counties
- Band Scholarship 50% off tuition
- Precision Drill Team Scholarship 50% off tuition
- Boys State/Girls State Scholarship 50% off tuition

ROTC Scholarships (ECP Program)

If you meet the qualification requirements for acceptance into the Early Commissioning Program and have a High School GPA of 2.5 (on a 4.0 scale), then you qualify to compete for an Army Two-Year Scholarship worth more than \$20,000 per year in total benefits.

Substantial benefits paid by the Army can accrue to college-level ROTC cadets, benefits which can significantly reduce the cost of attending Marion Military Institute. The Army will pay Advanced ROTC (ECP) college cadets (those taking Military Science III or Military Science IV) a one-time uniform allowance of approximately \$1,272.

In addition, advanced course cadets are paid a subsistence allowance of \$450 per month for Military Science III cadets and \$500 per month for Military Science IV cadets for nine months of each academic year. Uniform allowances are paid by the Army directly to individual cadets about midway through the first year and midway through the second year.

For further ROTC Scholarship information see our ROTC Scholarships page or email <u>qturner@marionmilitary.edu</u>

MMI Foundation Scholarships

The Marion Military Institute Foundation offers scholarships to qualified students attending or planning to attend Marion Military Institute. Each scholarship has its own eligibility requirements, but awards are usually based on academic qualifications, leadership potential, community service, and financial need. Note: Returning MMI sophomores are also welcome to apply for these Foundation Scholarships, awarded each summer and winter.

https://marionmilitary.edu/core/uploads/2023/05/Marion-Military-Institute-Foundation-En dowed-Scholarships.pdf https://marionmilitary.edu/core/uploads/2023/05/Marion-Military-Institute-Foundation-Annual-Scholarships.pdf

Northeast Alabama Community College

https://www.nacc.edu/admission-financial-aid/financial-aid/scholarships

Academic Scholarship: (Core GPA: 90 or above) Full tuition (one year, renewable for second year). Individuals must apply online and must be a graduating high school senior to apply. Scholarship are competitive and are based on outstanding academic records (class standing, ACT Composite score, Dual Enrollment, etc.). Previous NACC dual enrollment performance may be considered when determining academic scholarship awards. The scholarship application deadline is typically in January and the specific deadline is announced annually. Individuals who wish to apply must create an account through the online scholarship portal by clicking on the "Apply Online" link above and completing the application process. CONTACT— Laura Pullen O'Tinger ext. 2322 scholarships@nacc.edu

<u>Minority Scholarship</u>: (Core GPA: 75 or above) Full tuition (one year, renewable for second year). Individuals must apply online and must be a graduating high school senior to apply. The scholarship application deadline is typically in January and the specific deadline is announced annually. Individuals who wish to apply must create an account through the online scholarship portal by clicking on the "Apply Online" link above and completing the application process. Contact— Laura Pullen O'Tinger ext. 2322 <u>scholarships@nacc.edu</u>

<u>Presidential Host Scholarship</u>: (Core GPA: 85 or above) Full tuition (one year, renewable for second year). Students serve as official hosts for NACC. Interview times will be assigned to students who meet the requirements. Notification of interview time will be sent to the high school counselor. Individuals must apply online and must be a graduating high school senior to apply. The scholarship application deadline is typically in January and the specific deadline is announced annually. Individuals who wish to apply must create an account through the online scholarship portal by clicking on the "Apply Online" link above and completing the application process. CONTACT— Andrea Okwu ext. 2258 okwua@nacc.edu

Technical Division Scholarship: (Core GPA: 75 or above) Full tuition (one year, renewable for second year). Designated for students who will enroll in career/technical (AAS) degree programs or certificate programs. Individuals must apply online and must be a graduating high school senior to apply. The scholarship application deadline is typically in January and the specific deadline is announced annually. Individuals who wish to apply must create an account through the online scholarship portal by clicking on the "Apply Online" link above and completing the application process. CONTACT—Seferina Valey ext. 2254 email valeys@nacc.edu

The BlueScope Foundation Welding Scholarship was established by the BlueScope Foundation to support the education of students in Welding Technology. This scholarship is for students planning to pursue a Welding major. Students must enroll for at least six credit hours. Individuals who wish to apply must create an account through the online scholarship portal by clicking on the "Apply Online" link above and completing the application process. For more information, please contact Laura Pullen O'Tinger, Administrative Assistant to the Dean of Student Services at scholarships@nacc.edu

phone ext. 2322, office in room SC115.

The Boos Howell Scholarship was established by Lowell Bivens and Steve Howell to support the education of students in Industrial Systems - Electrical and Instrumentation, Industrial Systems - Mechanical Maintenance, Mechatronics or Industrial Systems - Multi Skilled Major. The scholarship is a onetime \$1000 award which will cover tuition, fees, or books. Applicants who receive the scholarship will be notified by mail. Individuals who wish to apply must create an account through the online scholarship portal by clicking on the "Apply Online" link above and completing the application process. For more information, please contact Laura Pullen O'Tinger, Administrative Assistant to the Dean of Student Services at scholarships@nacc.edu phone ext. 2322, office in room SC115.

The J. Howard Chandler Scholarship, the highest monetary scholarship offered at NACC, is funded by Mr. Chandler's widow, Mrs. Linda Chandler. The scholarship offers up to \$2,814.00 each semester for four semesters to pay for all tuition, books and supplies. High school seniors and first-year NACC students may apply if they have a 3.5 GPA and plan to major in a science, math, or engineering. Individuals who wish to apply must create an account through the online scholarship portal by clicking on the "Apply Online" link above and completing the application process. For more information please contact Laura Pullen O'Tinger, Administrative Assistant to the Dean of Student Services at scholarships@nacc.edu phone ext. 2322, office in room SC115.

<u>Gene Haas MTT Scholarship</u> was established by the Gene Haas Foundation to support the education of students in Machine Tool Technology. This scholarship is for current/incoming NACC students planning to pursue a Machine Tool Technology major. Individuals who wish to apply must create an account through the online scholarship portal by clicking on the "Apply Online" link above and complete the application process. For more information, please contact Laura Pullen O'Tinger, Administrative Assistant to the Dean of Student Services at scholarships@nacc.edu phone ext. 2322, office in room SC115.

Daryl Pruitt Cosmetology Scholarship is provided by NACC for students majoring in Salon & Spa Management that can demonstrate a financial need. This scholarship is a one-time \$1000 award, and may be used for tuition, books and/or fees at NACC. This scholarship is for current/incoming NACC students with a 2.5 or higher GPA. Individuals who wish to apply must create an account through the online scholarship portal by clicking on the "Apply Online" link above and complete the application process. For more information, please contact Laura Pullen O'Tinger, Administrative Assistant to the Dean of Student Services at scholarships@nacc.edu phone ext. 2322, office in room SC115.

Northwest-Shoals Community College

https://nwscc.edu/admissions/financial-aid/scholarships/

Academic Scholarships

Applicants must be a high school graduate during the 2024-2025 academic year with at least a 3.25 cumulative grade point average (GPA) and a minimum ACT score of 20. The award covers half tuition for up to 30 credit hours during the academic year (Fall 2024, Spring 2025, and Summer 2025). The scholarship may be renewed for a second year if the renewal criteria is met.

Ambassador Scholarship

Applicants may be either incoming freshman or returning students who must have a minimum 2.5 cumulative grade point average (GPA); an essay, resume, and interview are required and recommendation letters are optional. This is a one year scholarship that covers full tuition for 30 credit hours during the academic year (Fall 2024, Spring 2025, and Summer 2025). The scholarship may be renewed for a second year but students must complete the entire process again.

Applied Technology Scholarship

Applicants must be a high school graduate during the 2024-2025 academic year with at least a 2.5 cumulative grade point average (GPA) with a technical or occupation declared major. The award covers half tuition for up to 30 credit hours during the academic year (Fall 2024, Spring 2025, and Summer 2025). The scholarship may be renewed for a second year if the renewal criteria is met.

Opportunity Scholarship

Applicants may be either incoming freshman or returning students. This is a need-base scholarship that is based on student's Estimated Family Contribution from the Free Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA). The scholarship covers half tuition for up to 30 credit hours for the academic year (Fall 2024, Spring 2025, and Summer 2025). The scholarship may be renewed for a second year if the renewal criteria is met.

Shelton State Community College

https://www.sheltonstate.edu/admissions-financial-aid/financial-aid/scholarships/ Institutional Scholarships

https://www.sheltonstate.edu/wp-content/uploads/2022/11/2023-2024-Institutional-Schol arships_PAG.pdf

Automotive Industry Scholarship

ACCS and AAMA (Alabama Automotive Manufacturers Association) have an EXCELLENT opportunity that essentially pays for all tuition, fees and books for 50 students interested in the automotive manufacturing industry. A total of 40 college students and 10 high school students with a minimum 2.5 GPA will be awarded an annual \$3,600 scholarship (split per semester) to pursue a technical education certificate or associate degree to prepare for the field. To learn more, visit AAMA Scholarship.

Applicants must have a declared major in one of the approved scholarship related programs:

- Automotive Manufacturing Technology
- Automotive Manufacturing
- Automotive Service Technician
- Computer Numerical Control
- Engineering Technology
- Industrial Electronics Technology
- Industrial Maintenance Technology
- Injection Molding

- Logistics
- Machine Shop/Tool Technology
- Manufacturing Technology
- Mechanical Design Technology
- Mechatronics Welding Technology
- Other Automotive Related Programs May be Considered

To apply, obtain more information, and see which majors will count, visit AAMA Scholarship Application. Students will need the following:

- Completed application
- Maximum 500-word essay on why he or she wants to work in Alabama's automotive industry
- One signed reference letter
- Unofficial college or high school transcript
- Headshot photo

Perkins Scholarship

https://youtu.be/MftfY7FGnaQ

The term Nontraditional Careers refers to occupations or fields of work, including careers in computer science, technology, and other emerging high skill occupations; in which individuals from one gender comprise less than 25 percent of the individuals employed in an occupation or field of work. The percentage of Career Technical Education (CTE) concentrators in CTE programs, and programs of study, that lead to Nontraditional Careers is a core indicator of performance for the Federal Strengthening Career and Technical Education for the 21st Century Act (Perkins V) accountability.

Female Nontraditional careers are occupations in which less than 25 percent of individuals employed are female.

Male Nontraditional careers are occupations in which less than 25 percent of the individuals employed are male.

The program and nontraditional gender needs to be listed on the website, along with items needed to complete the scholarship application.

- Shelton State Community College application for admission
- Shelton State Community College myShelton A# (User ID)
- myShelton email address

Snead State Community College

https://snead.edu/tuition-aid/scholarships/

Southern Union State Community College

https://www.suscc.edu/about-suscc/scholarships.cms 2024/2025 Scholarship List

Presidential Honors Scholarship Presidential Academic Scholarship Ambassador Scholarship Technical Scholarship (Graduating High School Student) Technical Scholarship (Non-Traditional Students) Partial Scholarship Assistance Scholarship Questions:

Presidential Honors: <u>mtodd@suscc.edu</u> Presidential: <u>mtodd@suscc.edu</u> Ambassador: <u>cfranklin@suscc.edu</u> Performing Arts: <u>sspratlin@suscc.edu</u> Technical: <u>esewell@suscc.edu</u> Athletic: <u>astewart@suscc.edu</u> Foundation: <u>sbrown@suscc.edu</u> Partial Assistance: <u>mtodd@suscc.edu</u> 3rd Party Assistance: <u>ccupp@suscc.edu</u>

Wallace Community College

Institutional scholarships are tuition and fee waivers that cover 100% of in-state tuition and mandatory fees.

Academic – These scholarships are based on academic achievement. Eligible students must meet all high school graduation requirements and have and maintain a 3.0-grade point average.

Health Science – These scholarships are based on academic achievement for students enrolling in allied health and nursing programs. Eligible students must have and maintain a 3.0-grade point average.

Career Technical – These scholarships are based on academic achievement in technical and general education courses as well as three recommendation forms. Eligible students must have and maintain a 2.5-grade point average.

Foundations – The Wallace Foundation will sponsor a limited number of Institutional Scholarships for students attending the Wallace Campus in Dothan.

A complete scholarship application package must include the following items:

WCC Application for Admission, www.wallace.edu/apply The College encourages all students to complete a Free Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA) for the appropriate academic year (Ex: 2023=2024). WCC's Federal School Code for the FAFSA is 001018. Please include this school code when completing the FAFSA. If you have questions regarding the FAFSA completion process, contact the WCC Financial Aid office via email at finaid@wallace.edu or you may contact staff at the following locations: Wallace Community College Wallace Campus 1141 Wallace Drive Dothan, AL 36303 (334) 556-2476

Wallace Community College Sparks Campus 3235 South Eufaula Avenue Eufaula, AL 36072 (334) 687-3543, ext. 4226

High School transcript, GED documentation (if a GED recipient), and a transcript (if any) from each college previously attended (for transfer/dual-enrolled students). All other required documents applicable to the scholarship type for which you are applying, such as letters of recommendation and/or references. Students may e-mail Institutional Scholarship questions to <u>scholarships@wallace.edu</u>.

Wallace Community College Selma

https://www.wccs.edu/financial-aid/scholarships

Wallace State Community College

https://www.wallacestate.edu/financial-aid/wscc-scholarships.html Presidential Scholarships

- Available to students majoring in an academic program of study at WSCC and will be awarded for up to 16 credit hours per semester
- Based on a combination of the ACT composite score, the cumulative grade point average, completed scholarship application, and personal mission statement
- ACT plus GPA must equal 30 (decimals will not be rounded up)

Academic Excellence Scholarships

- Available to students majoring in an academic program of study at WSCC and are valued at \$1500 per semester
- Based on a combination of the ACT composite score, the cumulative grade point average, completed scholarship application, and personal mission statement
- ACT score plus GPA must equal 27 (decimals will not be rounded up)

Leadership Scholarships

• Available to students majoring in an academic program of study at WSCC and

are valued at \$1250 per semester

- Based on a combination of the ACT composite score, cumulative grade point average, completed scholarship application, personal mission statement, and documentation of outstanding leadership and community service (up to 10 activities to be listed on the application no attachments)
- ACT score plus GPA must equal 24 (decimals will not be rounded up)

Performing Arts Scholarships

- Awarded through an audition process and the amount awarded varies
- Auditions are held during the spring semester Contact the Music Department at 256-352-8277 for specific dates and application procedures

Allied Health and Nursing Scholarships

- Available to students majoring in health care programs at WSCC and are valued at \$1500 per semester
- Based on the ACT composite score, cumulative grade point average (3.0 or better), involvement in clubs and organizations, and/or volunteer experience in a health-care environment
- If your chosen program requires a minimum ACT score, your ACT score must be equal to or exceed the required minimum score
- All Allied Health and Nursing Scholarship recipients must meet all admissions criteria for the chosen program of study
- Scholarships will be voided if the student is not pursuing an Allied Health major

Career Technical Scholarships

- Available to students majoring in a technical program of study at WSCC and the amount awarded varies
- Based on a combination of the ACT composite score, the cumulative grade point average, completed scholarship application, personal mission statement, and technical achievement
- If awarded a scholarship, you must take 75% of your classes in your major program of study per semester. Additional academic classes may be taken toward an A.A.S. degree in the technical program
- Scholarships will be voided if the student is not pursuing a Career Technical major